City of Kingsville, Texas

AGENDA
CITY COMMISSION

MONDAY, JANUARY 28, 2013
REGULAR MEETING

HONORABLE ROBERT H. ALCORN COMMISSION CHAMBERS
CITY HALL/200 EAST KLEBERG AVENUE
6:00 P.M.

l. Preliminary Proceedings.

OPEN MEETING

0 el

Vincen’c\';lgapell \
INVOCATION / PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE — (Mayor Fugate)  City Manager

MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING(S) — Required by Law

ll. Public Hearing - (Required by Law)."

1. Public hearing on proposed ordinance amending the zoning ordinance by granting a
Special Use Permit for 1727 S. 7" Street (Lots 20-21, Southmore AC) for a lawn service and
tree trimming business, amending the comprehensive plan to account for any deviations
from the existing comprehensive plan, providing for publication. (Director of Planning &
Development Services).

lll. Reports from Commission & Staff.? (City Manager's Staff Report Attached).

“At this time, the City Commission and Staff will report/update on all committee
assignments which may include, but is not limited to the following: Planning & Zoning
Commission, Zoning Board of Adjustments, Historical Board, Housing Authority Board,
Library Board, Health Board, Tourism, Chamber of Commerce, Coastal Bend Council of
Governments, Conner Museum, Keep Kingsville Beautiful, and Texas Municipal
League. Staff reports include the following: Building & Development , Code
Enforcement, Proposed Development Report; Accounting & Finance — Financial &
Investment Information, Monthly Financial Reports; Police & Fire Department — Grant
Update, Police & Fire Reports; Street Updates; Public Works- Building Maintenance,
Construction Updates; Park Services - grant(s) update, miscellaneous park projects,
Administration —Workshop Schedule, Interlocal Agreements, Public Information, Hotel

Page 1of4
AGENDA - KINGSVILLE CITY COMMISSION
JANUARY 28, 2013



Occupancy Report, Quiet Zone, Proclamations, Health Plan Update, Tax Increment
Zone Presentation, Main Street Downtown, Chapter 59 project, Financial Advisor. No
formal action can be taken on these items at this time.”

IV. Public Comment on Agenda Items
1. Comments on all agenda and non-agenda items.
V. Consent Agenda
Notice to the Public

The following items are of a routine or administrative nature. The Commission has been
furnished with background and support material on each item, and/or it has been
discussed at a previous meeting. All items will be acted upon by one vote without being
discussed separately unless requested by a Commission Member in which event the
item or items will immediately be withdrawn for individual consideration in its normal
sequence after the items not requiring separate discussion have been acted upon. The
remaining items will be adopted by one vote.

CONSENT MOTIONS, RESOLUTIONS, ORDINANCES AND ORDINANCES FROM
PREVIOUS MEETINGS:

(At this point the Commission will vote on all motions, resolutions and ordinances
not removed for individual consideration)

1. Motion to approve final passage of an ordinance vacating, abandoning, and closing
Block 11, Lots 1-15, including a 20’ alley, and a utility easement in Young Terrace
Addition Subdivision. (City Engineer/Public Works Director).

2. Motion to approve final passage of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year 2012-
2013 budget for the General Fund for the Street Department to receive funding for street
improvements and repairs for work done in front of the Santa Gertrudis Independent
School District Administration and School building. (City Engineer/Public Works
Director).

3. Motion to approve final passage of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year 2012-
2013 budget for the Police Department to purchase an ID Card System from Fiscal Year
2012 surplus. (Chief of Police).

4. Motion to approve final passage of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year 2012-
2013 budget for the General Fund's City Administration Dept. for an increase in
compensation as a result of the City Manager's new Professional Services Contract.
(Finance Director).

5. Motion to approve resolution authorizing the City Manager to execute an
Administrative Services Agreement with Nationwide Retirement Solutions, Inc. for a
deferred compensation plan for city employees. (Human Resources Director).

REGULAR AGENDA
CONSIDERATION OF MOTIONS, RESOLUTIONS, AND ORDINANCES:
VI. Items for consideration by Commissioners.*

6. Consider resolution establishing Guidelines and Criteria for Stimulating Economic
Development within the City; authorizing the City Manager to accept applications on

Page2of4
AGENDA — KINGSVILLE CITY COMMISSION
JANUARY 28, 2013



behalf of the City for presentation to the Commission; and providing for evaluation of
each application for conformity with such Guidelines and Criteria prior to submission to
the Commission. (Director of Planning & Economic Development).

7. Consider introduction of an ordinance amending the zoning ordinance by granting a
Special Use Permit for 1727 S. 7" Street (Lots 20-21, Southmore AC) for a lawn service
and tree trimming business, amending the comprehensive plan to account for any
deviations from the existing comprehensive plan, providing for publication. (Director of
Planning & Economic Development).

8. Discussion on possible reduction of the Landfill's hours of operation on Saturdays.
(City Engineer/Public Works Director)

VIl. Adjournment.

No person's comments shall exceed 5 minutes. Cannot be extended by Commission.

No person's comments shall exceed 5 minutes without permission of majority of Commission.
Comments are limited to 3 minutes per person. May be extended or permitted at other times in the
meeting only with 5 affirmative Commission votes. The speaker must identify himself by nhame and
address.

Items being considered by the Commission for action except citizens comments to the Mayor and
Commission, no comment at this point without 5 affirmative votes of the Commission.

NOTICE

This City of Kingsville and Commission Chambers are wheelchair accessible and
accessible parking spaces are available. Requests for accommodations or interpretive
services must be made 48 hours prior to this meeting. Please contact the City
Secretary's office at 361/595~8002 or FAX 361/595-8024 or E-Mail
mvalenzuela@cityofkingsville.com for further information. Braille Is Not Available.
The City Commission reserves the right to adjourn into executive session at any time
during the course of this meeting to discuss any of the matters listed above, as
authorized by the Texas Government Code, Section 551.071 (Consultation with Attorney), :
551.072 (Deliberations about Real Property), 551.073 Deliberations about Gifts and
Donations), 551.074 (Personnel Matters), 551.076 (Deliberations about Security
Devices), 551.086 (Certain Public Power Utilities: Competitive Matters), and 551.087
(Economic Development) .

I, the undersigned authority do hereby certify that the Notice of Meeting was posted on the
bulletin board in the City Hall, 200 East Kleberg, of the City of Kingsville, Texas, a place
convenient and readily accessible to the general public at all times and said Notice was posted
on the following date and time:

January 23, 2013 at 4:30 P.M. and remained so posted continuously for at least 72 hours
preceding the schedule time of said meeting.

Mags Valenzuel%

City Secretary
City of Kingsville, Texas
Page 3 of 4

AGENDA - KINGSVILLE CITY COMMISSION
JANUARY 28, 2013




This public notice was removed from the official posting board at the Kingsville City Hall on the
following date and time:

By:
City Secretary’s Office
City of Kingsville, Texas

Page 4 of4
AGENDA - KINGSVILLE CITY COMMISSION
JANUARY 28, 2013



MINUTES OF PREVIOUS
MEETING(S)



JANUARY 14, 2013

A REGULAR MEETING OF THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE CITY COMMISSION WAS
HELD ON MONDAY, JANUARY 14, 2013 IN THE HONORABLE ROBERT H.
ALCORN COMMISSION CHAMBERS 200 EAST KLEBERG AVENUE AT 6:00 P.M.

CITY COMMISSION PRESENT:
Sam Fugate, Mayor

Al Garcia, Commissioner
Dianne Leubert, Commissioner
Noel Pena, Commissioner
Arturo Pecos, Commissioner

CITY STAFF PRESENT:

Vincent J. Capell, City Manager

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney

David Mason, Purchasing Director

Mark Rushing, Finance Director

Mike Kellam, Director of Development Services
Diana Gonzales, Personnel Director

Diana Medina, Collections Manager

Bill Donnell, Asst. Public Works Director

Rick Torres, Chief of Police

Roel Carrion, Interim Fire Chief

Emilio Garcia, Health Director

Bob Trescott, Tourism Director

Naim Kahn, Public Works Director/City Engineer
Melissa Perez, Risk Manager

Willie Vera, Task Force Commander

Ruthie Valdez, Interim Library Director

Cynthia Martin, Downtown and Volunteer Manager
Tony Verdin, Computer Technician

I. Preliminary Proceedings.

OPEN MEETING
Mayor Fugate called the meeting to order in the City Commission Chamber at 6:00 P.M.
and announced quorum as present.

INVOCATION / PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE - (Mayor Fugate)
The invocation was delivered by Mark Rushing, Finance Director, followed by the
Pledge of Allegiance and the Texas Pledge.

MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING(S) — Required by Law

Mayor Fugate called for consideration of the minutes for regular meeting held on
Monday, December 10, 2012 and special meeting on Wednesday, December 19, 2012.
Commissioner Leubert made a motion to accept the minutes as presented,

Page 1 of 15 - JANUARY 14, 2013



second by Commissioner Pecos. The motion was passed and approved by the
following vote: Garcia, Leubert, Pecos, Pena, Fugate voting “FOR”.

IIl. Public Hearing - (Required by Law).!
1. None.
lll. Reports from Commission & Staff.? (City Manager’s Staff Report Attached).

“At this time, the City Commission and Staff will report/updateon all committee
assignments which may include, but is not limited to the following: Planning &
Zoning Commission, Zoning Board of Adjustments, Historical Board, Housing
Authority Board, Library Board, Health Board, Tourism, Chamber of Commerce,
Coastal Bend Council of Govemments, Conner Museum, Keep Kingsville
Beautiful, and Texas Municipal League. Staff reports include the following:
Building & Development , Code Enforcement, Proposed Development Report;
Accounting & Finance — Financial & Investment Information, Monthly Financial
Reports; Police & Fire Department — Grant Update, Police & Fire Reports; Street
Updates; Public Works- Building Maintenance, Construction Updates; Park
Services - grant(s) update, miscellaneous park projects, Administration —
Workshop Schedule, Interlocal Agreements, Publicinformation, Hotel Occupancy
Report, Quiet Zone, Proclamations, Health Plan Update, Tax Increment Zone
Presentation, Main Street Downtown, Chapter 59 project, Financial Advisor. No
formal action can be taken on these items at this time.”

Mr. Vincent Capell, City Manager, announced that the new Fire Chief, Mr. Joey
Reed will begin his official duties on Monday, January 21, 2013. Mr. Reed will
begin his orientation sometime this week. Mr. Capell recognized and thanked Mr.
Roel Carrion for his duties as Interim Fire Chief. Mr. Carrion has been in the
position of Interim Fire Chief for the past 11months.

Ms. Cynthia Martin, Downtown and Volunteer Manager stated that she would like
to report that there were some highly qualified candidates that applied for
appointment to Historic Development Board to fill the current vacancies. Ms.
Martin introduced Candace Jefferson who is a native of Kingsville. Ms. Jefferson
is a Human Resources Coordinator with Christus Spohn Memorial Hospital,
Corpus Christi, TX. The second candidate is Erinn McComb, who has recently
moved to the area. Ms. McComb has received her Ph.D. from Mississippi State
University in 2012 and is a History Lecturer at Texas A&M University-Kingsville.
The third candidate is Mr. Floyd Holder, who is a Lecturer in the Political Science
Department at Texas A&M University-Kingsville. Mr. Holder has received his
Master Degree in Political Science from Texas Tech University and a Masters in
Public Administration with a Minor in Urban and Environmental Planning from
Texas State University.

Mrs. Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney, announced that all agenda items for the
next Commission meeting of January 28, 2013 are due Friday, January 18". She
further stated that Monday, January 21 is a City Holiday, Martin Luther King
Day, therefore most City offices will be closed. Next Trash off Day is scheduled
for Saturday, January 26™ from 8:00 a.m. — 12:00 p.m. at 6" & E. Ave. B.

Page 2 of 15 - JANUARY 14, 2013



IV. Public Comment on Agenda Items
1. Comments on all agenda and non-agenda items.

Mr. Larry Garcia, 103 W. Sage Road, stated that roads in this area are in bad
condition. He stated that he has spoken to Mr. Naim Kahn, City Engineer/Public
Works Director who stated back in 2011 that this road would be paved but
nothing has been done to date. He stated that there is trash throughout the road
and there are signs posted for No Dumping within this area. He further stated
that police do not patrol around his neighborhood, and with the amount of taxes
he pays and others who live in this area, he feels that this area should have a
nice road with sidewalks as well as those benefits that all other citizens are
receiving.

Mr. Alfred Issasi, 213 W. Sage Road, commented on the roads within the same
area as Mr. Garcia. He further stated that some areas are paved but wouid like to
see the entire area paved.

Jackie Chapa Guerrero, 321 W. Sage Road, stated that citizens who reside on
Sage Road tried to come as a community in their block to speak with regards to
having a paved road in their area.

Lance Hamm, 912 South Creek, stated that he would like to comment on the 75
mph speed limit on Hwy 77, specifically near the South Creek Subdivision. Mr.
Hamm stated that this is a conversation they have had for the past 6-8 months
and is hoping that Texas Department of Transportation (TXDOT) comes around
and considers the 65 mph that they are requesting. He further stated that there is
a slight chance that TXDOT may not approve their request therefore he has
come to address a couple of points regarding the speed limit. He stated the
speed limit is 75 mph within a city intersection in which he feels that throughout
the United States you would not find that high of a speed limit within an
intersection. He further stated that there are no street lights or flashing yellow
lights within this intersection. He has researched the accidents in this location
and history shows that there have been 31 fatalities on Hwy 77 in the past 31
years. He would like to see the speed lowered within this area.

Fred Bigelow, 916 South Creek, stated two months ago he witnessed a head on
collision near Driscoll killing both drivers. He stated that it makes no sense that
TXDOT would increase the speed limit to 75 mph for three tenths of a mile before
entering the south city limits. He doesn’t understand why TXDOT didn’t handle
the speed limit in the south location of the city limits as they did in the north
location of the city limits. He stated that heavy traffic and fast speed is not a safe
mix. He would like to see the speed limits lowered to 65 mph or lower.

V. Consent Agenda
Notice to the Public

The following items are of a routine or administrative nature. The Commission

has been fumished with background and support material on each item, and/or it

has been discussed at a previous meeting. All items will be acted upon by one

vote without being discussed separately unless requested by a Commission
Page 3 of 15 - JANUARY 14, 2013




Member in which event the item or items will immediately be withdrawn for
individual consideration in its normal sequence after the items not requiring
separate discussion have been acted upon. The remaining items will be adopted
by one vote.

CONSENT MOTIONS, RESOLUTIONS, ORDINANCES AND ORDINANCES
FROM PREVIOUS MEETINGS:

(At this point the Commission will vote on all motions, resolutions and
ordinances not removed for individual consideration)

Mayor Fugate asked for a motion to approve the consent agenda items as
presented. Commissioner Leubert made a motion to approve the consent
agenda as presented, second by Commissioner Pecos. The motion was
passed and approved by the following vote: Leubert, Pecos, Pena, Garcia,
Fugate voting “FOR”.

1. Motion to approve out-of-state travel for City Commission and Staff to attend
the National League of Cities Congress of Cities 2013 Congressional City
Conference on March 9-13, 2013, in Washington, D.C. (City Manager).

2. Motion to approve out-of-state travel for Special Agent Mike Tamez to attend
Drug Interdiction Assistance Program (DIAP) Commercial Motor Vehicle Criminal
Interdiction Course on January 28-30, 2013 in Glendale, Arizona with DIAP
paying for travel and per diem expenses. (Task Force Commander).

3. Motion to approve resolution authorizing the release of Chapter 59 funds of
the Kingsville Specialized Crimes and Narcotics Task Force for donation to the
Douglass Center. (Task Force Commander).

4. Motion to appoint Candace Jefferson for a 3 year term to the City Historic
Preservation Commission. (Tourism Director).

5. Motion to appoint Floyd W. Holder, IV for a 3 year term to the City Historic
Preservation Commission. (Tourism Director).

6. Motion to appoint Erinn Catherine McCombfor a 3 year term to the City
Historic Preservation Commission. (Tourism Director).

7. Motion to approve resolution to continue participation in the Texas Main
Street Program, authorizing the Mayor to execute Texas Main Street Letter
Agreement, and designating Downtown Manager Cynthia Martin as the Main
Street Program Manager for the City of Kingsville to coordinate program
activities. (Tourism Director).

8. Motion to approve resolution authorizing the Mayor to execute a Certification
Agreement between the Texas Historical Commission and the City of Kingsville,
Texas for participation in the Certified Local Government (CLG) program and
designating Downtown Manager Cynthia Martin as the CLG Representative for
the City to coordinate program activities. (Tourism Director).

9. Motion to approve resolution designating Downtown Manager Cynthia Martin
as the City Historic Preservation Officer. (Tourism Director).

Page 4 of 15 - JANUARY 14, 2013



VI.

REGULAR AGENDA
CONSIDERATION OF MOTIONS, RESOLUTIONS, AND ORDINANCES:
Items for consideration by Commissioners.*

10. Consideration and approval of an ordinance authorizing the issuance of “City
of Kingsville, Texas Certificates of Obligations, Series 2013"and approving all
other matters related to the issuance of the certificates of obligations. (Finance
Director).

Mr. Mark Rushing, Finance Director, stated that staff has distributed to the
Commission handouts one being for the hew money for 2013 and the other for
refunding. He stated that a competitive bid was done today and it came in very
favorable. We received 7 bids on the new money and 4 bids for the refunding.
Mr. Rushing stated that Anne Entrekin, Managing Director of First Southwest has
come in to explain to the Commission about the bid process.

Ms. Anne Entrekin, Managing Director of First Southwes, presented to the
Commission a handout explaining the Limited Tax Refunding Bonds, Series 2013
and Certificates of Obligation, Series 2013. She stated that she would like to give
the Commission a market update. We have had volatility in the market since she
last addressed the Commission a few months ago. In the Bond Buyers Index of
20 Municipal Bonds which comes out every Thursday shows the lowest rate
which was December 6, 2012 when rates dipped down to a 3.27%. The current
rate is at 3.60% and so there is a 33 bases point differential but there is a couple
of things to mention. Part of why we saw the market dislocation was that the
market was great through the first week in December and than it really fell apart
which a lot of people believed it had to do with what was going on from the
perspective of the Fiscal Cliff. The good news is that the market has really gotten
its footing back and this is a number from last week as she suspects that the
number from this week, especially based on the rate the City of Kingsville
received. We are going to see the rates for this week have gone down again. We
are seeing some underwrites and others that are making recommendations that
you need to have your bond sale prior or at least no later than the week of
February 4. There is a concern that all of this is going to happen again
especially when we start talking about the debt ceiling. When going back and
looking at this before, there was great increase in interest rates and again
additional volatility, so this is a very good timing in being in this particular window
of time. We missed the December issue were in now and hopefully we'll be
ahead on what may happen in the February time frame. She further stated that
the spread or differential rates have been compressed since 2008, but are
significantly wider than past years. Ms. Entrekin stated that she would like to
compliment city staff for their hard work and good financial practices and policies.
She further stated that when we talk about the results that were received on the
bid, that we would come back to the A+ rating because it turned out to be very
important in the bids that were received. The bid resuits were done a little
different this time. Their recommendation to the City was to utilize the competitive
sale method verses the negotiated method. She stated that it has been very
interesting in the years that she has had the honors to work with Kingsville. All
the sales that have been done have been on a negotiated bases. But really over

Page 5 of 15 - JANUARY 14, 2013



the last year, the market has changed dramatically and there has not been a
supply in the market. And so, she has seen extremely aggressive bids and a lot
of firms that normally don’t do business in Texas, are making very aggressive
bids in Texas now. There is a two-fold reason for this, one being that Texas is a
larger market, so our debt issuance is higher than we see in a lot of other states.
Secondly, the economic condition in Texas is much stronger than it is in a lot of
other parts so there is a confidence in the Texas Issues. So we have two issues
for the Commissioners consideration this evening, the Certificates of Obligations
and the Refunding Bonds, which were intentionally bid separately because we
didn't know if the different duration, we might end up with two different
underwriters. There were seven bidders on the $5.2 million. The winning bid was
SAMCO Capital Markets, Dallas, TX. One of the things that was very interesting
was there were this number of bidders but we had 50 base points spread
between the high bid and the low bid. This is very significant when you think how
compressed the market is when you see there is a 4 base point differential
between the winning bid and the cover which is pretty narrow spread. She stated
that the total insurance premium is zero for this bid. The City of Kingsville
qualified for insurance with its strong financial and A+ Rating, and what they did
was allow it to be the bidder's option as to whether they wanted to utilize
insurance or not utilize insurance. We were very pleased to see that because of
what they have seen in the market and the city’'s very strong A+ Rating, the
bidder made the decision not to use insurance and go on the city’s rating. She
stated that this is a real compliment to the City and believes that the City
received a better bid by them not utilizing the insurance then if they had. This is a
great indication of an upgrade that the city received a couple of years ago and
how valuable that is to the market right now. We also had the Limited Tax Refund
Bonds and this is a shorter maturity that only went out to the year 2023.
Coincidentally the winning bid on this one was also SAMCO Capital Markets,
Dallas, TX. There were only four bidders on this bond issue verses seven. Given
the final maturity and the structure there were certain firms that didn’t feel that
their customer base wanted the shorter maturity. The low bid is a 1.499099, the
high bid is 1.980113. Again you see a 49 base point differential between the high
and the low bid for a shorter transaction. The insurance premium is zero as well.
Ms. Entrekin stated that one of the things that was more compelling was we went
back and pulled what the results were from 2011 to compare them. In 2011 we
received a 3.903% and today it is a 2.484% interest. In 2013 insurance wasn't
used and the A+ Rating was strong and that's what the market wanted to go with
just on the city’s rating. In 2011 the 3.903% was with municipal bond insurance.
From a cash flow perspective, we break out the debt service. On the new money
we had two components, a drainage component as well as a street component.
Drainage is going to be paid for on self supporting bases by a drainage fee that
the city has put in place. What they have done with the street is put in a wrap
structure pushing the first principal payment out past when we start having a drop
off for the debt service for the city. We have interest only and targeted the
savings in these first couple of years to give the city an additional capacity. Debt
service shows $965,000 principal on the streets and has a higher deposit on the
project fund. This is the way the bidder came in which has a pretty significant
premium. Now in the Sources of Funds, it shows $4,265,000 for the Par Amount

Page 6 of 15 - JANUARY 14, 2013



which the city gets a deposit to the project fund of $4,325,000 and on the streets
$965,000 Par Amount related to that portion but the city does receive a full
$975,136 deposit to the streets. Regarding the Refunding, the original coupon
range from 4.100% to 4.650% with a call date on 2/20/2013 is about $1,245,000.
On the refunding Par Amount, it is $1,260,000 with gross savings of $125,778.
The projected gross savings back on November 26, 2012 was $100,289 so we
have $25,000 more than projected an on a net present value basis is $120,000.
When we talked about it before, we thought that the net present value savings
were only going to be about 7.719% and in reality it's a 9.643%. Refunding
actually saved significantly more than what was anticipated which was helpful in
giving the city capacity to fund the street. The calculation shows that the city can
be assured that for 2014 fiscal year the INS Tax Rate will be exactly the same
that it was in 2012 which was the challenge that city staff gave them to make
sure, that they would be able to meet the objective from the Commission to be
able to do that. Ms. Entrekin stated that after working with Mr. Rushing, they will
be using what they have determined to be a reasonable and improvement of the
INS Fund Balance to offset the differential so the tax rate may stay the same for
the first three years. Ms. Entrekin stated that they would recommend the City
approve the bid from the Underwriter for the new money as well as the refund.
She further stated that they would like to extend their appreciation to the City
Staff, especially Mr. Rushing, Mr. Capell and Mrs. Alvarez for all their assistance
in making this a successful process and transaction. She further thanked the
Bond Counsel, Winstead, and Underwriter SAMCO Capital Markets, Inc., for their
efforts. She also thanked her colleagues who have assisted her in this process.

Mayor Fugate stated that through the years the City looks at refunding and this
was the last thing that needed to be done to get us where we need to be.

Ms. Entrekin stated that there were two bonds that were looked at which were
2002 and 2007. The problem is that we are a little bit away from a call date, so it
had a lot of what is called negative arbitrage. She believes that if the market
stays relatively in the same range, the City will have another refinancing
opportunity as we get closer to the call date. She further stated that what was set
up today for the competitive sale is that they have electronic access and set up a
webinar that several city staff members were able to see the bids coming in and
how it worked.

Commissioner Garcia stated that after looking at the report, the overall net
burden is what we consider a moderate $2,428.00 per capita and moderately
high 9.2%. He asked Ms. Entrekin that within her dealings with other
municipalities, what she has seen as a debt per capita.

Ms. Enterkin stated that they look at cities that are growing and looked at cities
that are matured. A growing city whether they have a population of 1,000, 10,000
or 100,000 has a whole different set of challenges then a city that has matured.
When replacing infrastructure and investing back in the community, sometimes
they do see it higher but a lot of times it's just until you get where you are caught
up with making sure that infrastructure is in place and accommodating some of
the growth the city has had verses other communities that may be low. But

Page 7 of 15 - JANUARY 14, 2013



maybe they don't have the growth and not necessarily keeping up with their
infrastructure.

Mayor Fugate asked Mrs. Alvarez for her opinion on this issue.

Mrs. Alvarez stated that the sales process was very interesting to watch since it
was the first time it had been done this particular way. She stated that staff has
been working with bond counsel at Winstead for several months with preliminary
offering statement and ordinances for both of these documents. The red line
version of the ordinances shows how the sales numbers have impacted the last
draft. This is one of the few areas that under our City Charter we don’t have to
declare an emergency in order to introduce and approve an ordinance in the
same night. There is a provision in the Local Government Code that the
Legislature has carved out for cities to be able to do that regardless of what their
Charter says.

Mr. Dan Martinez of First Southwest, stated that the city had a great pricing
based on the numbers he has seen. He stated that he will be going in front of the
Attorney General to get the two transactions approved for the city.

Mr. Capell thanked Ms. Entrekin and city staff for all their great work on this
issue.

Motion made by Commissioner Pena to approve the ordinance authorizing
the issuance of “City of Kingsville, Texas Certificates of Obligations Series
2013”, second by Commissioner Pecos. The motion was passed and
approved by the following vote: Pecos, Pena, Garcia, Leubert, Fugate
voting “FOR”.

11. Consideration and approval of an ordinance authorizing the issuance of “City
of Kingsville, Texas Limited Tax Refunding Bonds, Series 2013”"; a purchase
contract; a paying agent/registrar agreement; and approving all other matters
related thereto. (Finance Director).

Motion made by Commissioner Garcia to approve the ordinance
authorizing the issuance of “City of Kingsville, Texas Limited Tax
Refunding Bonds, Series 2013”, second by Commissioner Pecos & Pena.
The motion was passed and approved by the following vote: Pena, Garcia,
Leubert, Pecos, Fugate voting “FOR”.

12. Discuss speed limit on US Highway 77 through city limits. (Commissioner
Garcia).

Mr. Ismael Soto, Director of Transportation Operations for the Corpus Christi
District stated that the state legislature has approved the increase of speed limit
to 75 — 80 mph on designated highways.

Mayor Fugate stated that while driving to Corpus Christi he drives through
Robstown’s expressway which has feeder roads and the speed limit drops down
to 55 mph. He further stated that in Kingsville we have a highway that doesn’t
have any feeder roads and not only having a subdivision that feeds into the
highway but aiso an RV Park.

Page 8 of 15 - JANUARY 14, 2013



Mr. Soto stated that the speed limit in the area that the Mayor is talking about has
been raised.

Mr. Fugate stated that as Mayor of this City he would like to have the speed limit
on Hwy 77 near the South Creek Subdivision and RV Park looked into and
possibly lowered.

Mr. Soto stated that everyone has an opinion as to what the speed limit should
be in their area. He further stated that legislature has asked for more realistic
speed limits throughout Texas Highways. Mr. Soto stated that there has to be a
method and the universal method is to go out there and measure how fast people
are traveling. He further stated that the lowest they could drop the speed limit
would probably be 70 mph which is the speed limit it was before being changed.

Commissioner Leubert asked if what Mr. Soto was saying that the lowest speed
he could drop it to is 70 mph. Mr. Soto stated yes. Commissioner Leubert asked
if all his decisions are based on studies verses people who live in the area.

Mr. Soto stated that they would also go in and do crash analysis.
Commissioner Pena asked if Mr. Soto didn’t have a crash analysis right now.

Mr. Soto stated that they have done a crash analysis. He stated that the existent
crash rate is lower than the state average.

Mayor Fugate stated that if there is anyway Mr. Soto could help the citizens of
the South Creek Subdivision and RV Park he would greatly appreciate it. He
further stated that it's not if it's going to happen but when it's going to happen that
we have a major accident near this area. We definitely don’t want to wait for this
to happen in order for us to do something about it.

Mr. Soto stated that he doesn't feel that the speed limit can drop to 65 mph in this
location.

Commissioner Leubert asked if he could find out why it wouldn'’t be possible. She
further stated that all they are asking for is a reasonable and safe speed limit.
She stated that she would like for the engineers who perform this study to visit
the subdivision and RV Park and see how dangerous that highway is with the
speed limit being so high.

Discussion item only.

13. Consider awarding bid for 16” emergency water line extension along General
Cavazos Blvd. as per staff recommendation. (Bid #13-04). (Director of
Purchasing & IT).

Mr. David Mason, Purchasing Director stated that the city advertised for seal bids
on December 2" and December 9™, 2012 and proposals were originally to be
accepted until 1:30 P.M. on December 21t 2012. One Bid Addendum was
issued on December 18", 2012 and bid opening was extended until 1:30 p.m. on
December 27" 2012. Several bidders showed interest but only two bids were
received on that date. One was Hubert Construction for $246, 000.00 and the
other from Etech Construction for $188,686.25. The recommendation from the
Purchasing Department is to award the bid to Etech Construction, Inc., 1115
Cedar Park, San Antonio, TX for $188,686.25.

Page 9 of 15 - JANUARY 14, 2013



Commissioner Leubert made a motion to award the bid to Etech
Construction, Inc., second by Commissioner Pecos.

Commissioner Pecos asked what the dollar difference was between both
companies.

Mr. Mason stated that the dollar amount difference is $50,000 to $60,000. He
further stated that Etech Construction, Inc. has done work in Odem and Hondo
and has not received any negative comments with regards to his work.

Motion was passed approved by the following vote: Garcia, Leubert, Pecos,
Pena, Fugate voting “FOR”.

Mayor Fugate asked Commission if anyone would have an objection to move up
agenda item #21 before item #14. No objection was made by the Commission.

14. Consider a resolution authorizing the City Manager to enter into a second
revised Water Utility Supply Contract (GOV. Contract #N69450-12-C-0011)
between the City of Kingsville and the Federal Government for Naval Air Station-
Kingsville for an emergency water line connection. (City Engineer/Public Works
Director).

Mr. Naim Kahn, Engineer/Public Works Director stated that currently the city is
providing portable water to NAS Kingsville. They have changed their water
system and redesigned it and as for the new design they need a 16 inch water
line on General Cavazos.

Motion made by Commissioner Garcia to approve the resolution
authorizing the City Manager to enter into a second revised water utility
supply contract with the Federal Government for Naval Air Station
Kingsville, second by Commissioner Pecos. The motion was passed and
approve by the following vote: Leubert, Pecos, Pena, Garcia, Fugate voting
“FOR”. ‘

15. Consider introduction of an ordinance vacating, abandoning, and closing
Block 11, Lots 1-15, including a 20’ alley, and a utility easement in Young
Terrace Addition Subdivision. (City Engineer/Public Works Director).

Mr. Kahn stated that the plat of Young Terrace Addition was accepted by the
Kingsville Commission on the 19" day of October 1958 and on January 25, 1999
with Ordinance No. 99005, all undeveloped land was abandoned except for a 10’
x 118’ utility easement and Block 11, lots 1-15, including an alley. Staff has
verified with AEP, AT&T, CMA, Center Point and the City’s Water and Sanitary
Sewer Department that there are no active lines detected within the easement or
land depicted in the plat referenced above.

Introduction item only.

16. Consider introduction of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year 2012-2013
budget for the General Fund for the Street Department to receive funding for
street improvements and repairs for work done in front of the Santa Gertrudis
Independent School District Administration and School building. (City
Engineer/Public Works Director).

Page 10 of 15 - JANUARY 14, 2013



Mr. Kahn stated that there was a verbal agreement between SGISD and the City
to make a $10,000 contribution to the city for the project. They have informed the
City that they are ready to pay as was initially promised.

Introduction item only.

17. Consider introduction of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year 2012-2013
budget for the Police Department to purchase an ID Card System from Fiscal
Year 2012 surplus. (Chief of Police).

Ricardo Torres, Police Chief stated that they are asking to purchase a new ID
Card System. The old printer ribbon for the printer used by our current ID Card
System is no longer being manufactured. We found that the new printers do not
work with the old software or with the old system that we currently have in house.
This will be purchased under DIR Contract. The cost for the equipment is
$4,307.00.

Introduction item only.

18. Consider waiving interest on weed liens for property owned by Lionel H.
Alarcon, Lots 11-12, Block 37, Original Town. (Finance Director).

Mr. Rushing stated that Mr. Lionel H. Alarcon has made a request to the City
asking to waive the interest on weed liens for property located 323 E. Henrietta.
There are five liens filed against the property. If Commission were to approve the
waiver of interest the dollar amount waived would be $787.60. Mr. Lionel H.
Alcorn would be required to pay the principal amount of $2,576.42 plus $10.55 in
interest for the lien filed August 15, 2012 for a total amount due of $2,586.97.
This amount would need to be paid within 30 days after the Commission
approval date for the waiver of interest to be effective.

Mayor Fugate asked if Mr. Alarcon is planning on developing this property.

Mr. Capell stated that he has spoken with Mr. Alarcon and doesn’t think he has
any plans on developing this property.

Commissioner Leubert asked if Mr. Alarcon is going to be paying the interest for
the lien filed in 2012. Mr. Rushing stated that yes he would be paying that
interest.

Commissioner Garcia stated that this particular property was a tax sale.

Motion made by Commissioner Pecos to waive the interest for the property
owned by Mr. Lionel H. Alarcon as per staff recommendation, second by
Commissioner Leubert. The motion was passed and approved by the
following vote: Pecos, Pena, Garcia, Leubert, Fugate voting “FOR”.

19.  Consider resolution authorizing the Mayor to execute a Professional
Services Contract for the position of City Manager with Vincent J. Capell. (Mayor
Fugate).
Mayor Fugate asked Mrs. Alvarez if there was a need to discuss this contract
publicly.

Mrs. Alvarez stated that the document is a public record.

Page 11 of 15 - JANUARY 14, 2013



Motion made by Commissioner Garcia to accept this resolution, second by
Commissioner Pecos. The motion was passed and approved by the
following vote: Pena, Garcia, Leubert, Pecos, Fugate voting “FOR”.

20. Consider introduction of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year 2012-2013
budget for the General Fund's City Administration Dept. for an increase in
compensation as a result of the City Manager's new Professional Services
Contract. (Finance Director). '

Mr. Rushing stated that with the City Manager's annual base salary being
increased $15,000, the following method of funding the increase would be as
follows. The FY 2013 Budget Amendment is to increase the expected Garbage
Fee Revenue by $5,371.00 and decrease the Appraisal District Collection Fee by
$5,049.00. The garbage fees were conservatively budgeted in FY 2013 and the
Appraisal District finalized budget for the City’s portion of the Appraisal District
budgeted amount came in less than the amount initially anticipate.

Mayor Fugate asked for clarification so that the citizens would not think that the
overall fees are being increased. This is money already built in the existing fee.

Mr. Rushing stated that the estimated revenue for garbage fees appear to be
enough to fund this amount.

Introduction item only.

21. Discuss potential revision to Employee Health Benefit Plan for retirees who
are no longer eligible for coverage. (Commissioner Pecos).

Agenda item #21 was moved up before item #14 with no objections from
Commission.

Commissioner Pecos stated that this started out by Mr. Chito Hinojosa who is a
City Retiree after 40 years of service with the City. He stated that Mr. Hinojosa
started on the retiree insurance with the City but then started working with
Kleberg County. Mr. Hinojosa received insurance benefits from Kleberg County
but then decided to quit his job and tried to come back to City insurance.
Commissioner Pecos stated that Mr. Hinojosa was forbidden to receive the City
retiree insurance.

Mr. Capell stated that the state statute states that once a retiree becomes eligible
to participate in a plan of another employer, you lose your eligibility to participate
in the city’s insurance. Research has been done by staff and has looked as to
what other cities around the state are doing in situations like this and found a
couple of cities that allow retirees to come back to the city’s plan. He stated that
by law, once you become eligible from another employer you lose your eligibility
to keep your retiree benefits. It's difficult if not impossible to bring one retired
employee back without inviting others back.

Mrs. Alvarez commented that you can have a plan of classifications of persons
but you can’t single out one person at the exclusion of others that fall into that
same eligibility.

Mr. Capell stated that there is no right or wrong answer providing additional
opportunity to become eligible but it would come out expensive by doing so.

Page 12 of 15 - JANUARY 14, 2013



Commissioner Pecos commented that with regards to Mr. Hinojosa, was he
receiving regular health insurance or was he under Cobra.

Mr. Capell stated that he was participating in the city’s group health plan.
Commissioner Pecos asked, not in the Cobra.

Ms. Diana Gonzales, Human Resources Director, responded no. The retirees are
eligible to continue with the city’s plan as long as they make their premium
payment and there isn’'t an end date for them.

Commissioner Pecos asked if there is a policy that stated the retiree can come
back to the city’s health plan.

Mrs. Alvarez stated that it doesn’t say, unless it allows them to do it, they can't. It
is silent to allowing them back on, so we couldn’t allow them back on unless
there was a provision that states that they could whatever the circumstance is at
that time.

Commissioner Pecos asked if we had anything stating that they can’t come back
on to the city’s plan.

Mrs. Alvarez stated that the fact that it says they can'’t get back on does not allow
them to get back on. She further stated that it somewhat like a statutory
construction issue. You would have to look at the four corners of the document
and if it's not addressed in there, then it's not allowed.

Commissioner Pecos asked if Mr. Hinojosa was paying as an employee.

Mrs. Alvarez stated that her presumption is that Mr. Hinojosa was paying
whatever the retiree rate would be.

Commissioner Pecos asked if the retirement rate is the same as an employee or
is it at a higher rate.

Ms. Gonzales stated that the retiree pays the same amount that the city pays for
an employee only. So if you have a retiree under the age of 65, they will pay
everything that the city pays for an employee only which is less than $500.00 a
month. If the retiree is under the age of 65, than the city contributes half of that
premium payment to the retiree only. If the retire would like add their dependants,
they pay 100% for them.

Commissioner Pecos asked if once Mr. Hinojosa reaches 65 years of age he is
eligible for Medicare, therefore he would use the city’s plan as a secondary.

Ms. Gonzales stated that would depend on the medical situation whether the
city’s plan would be considered primary or Medicare as primary. She further
stated that as a retiree they lose the city’s contribution when they reach 65 years
of age. After 65, they can continue but they would have to pay 100%.

Commissioner Garcia stated that Mr. Hinojosa can continue to pay the city’s
insurance and have Medicare at the same time.

Ms. Gonzales answered that he could pay 100% of the premium after reaching
Medicare eligibility.

Page 13 of 15 - JANUARY 14, 2013



Commissioner Garcia stated that the only difference is because Mr. Hinojosa is
retired, Medicare becomes his primary and the city’s insurance would be his
secondary.

Mayor Fugate asked Mr. Rick Medrano of Entrust how this would affect our plan.

Mr. Medrano stated that the plan could be amended but amendments could
never be retroactive. It would require for the city to give employees a 60 day
advance notice if it's done outside open enroliment. Written notification would
need to be provided to those who eligible and have retired after April 1% and
would not be able to look at those prior. The plan, when the retiree retired it did
not state that it allows them to continue. Anytime an amendment is made or any
change to the plan document it becomes a risk and then it becomes a stop loss
carries financial liability. If claims are being paid on an individual that does not
meet eligibility requirements, the city would be responsible for those dollars. Any
changes made must go to the stop loss carrier and get their approval and in the
absence of that approval, the city is at risk for all those dollars spend on anyone
one individual that doesn’t meet the definition.

Commissioner Pena asked if he didn’t realize that retirees had insurance once
they retired from the city.

Mrs. Alvarez stated that the retiree has an option to be on the plan. The way
statue reads and the plan document reads, it isn't the fact that their employed,
they can be employed part-time and not have health care benefits through that
employer. If you are employed at a place where you have another health
insurance benefit plan that you are covered under, you lose you eligibility under
the state statue and under the plan document. The state statue gives the
parameters that your eligible for insurance once you leave your employment and
if you lose one of the conditions of eligibility.

Mayor Fugate stated that by doing this, it may cause the city to raise the rates on
the employees in order to make this work.

Ms. Gonzales stated that the city can place some special rules and say that all
those who have retired from 2005, but the stop loss carrier would have to have
this information stating how many people it would effect. Would it only be the
retirees or retiree with its families? The Local Government Code indicates that by
state law any city with a population of over 25,000 must offer the retiree benefits.

Commissioner Pecos asked if it would be up to the age of 65.

Ms. Gonzales stated no. The city can step in and state that these are our rules to
allow someone to come in, the city is going to say it's 65 and the city will
contribute half of the cost. The city can say that we are not going to contribute
half of the cost any longer, therefore it being the retiree’s responsibility. There are
so many different rules that can be set, but the stop loss carrier would have to
have some kind of parameters so that they can give us an estimate.

Mayor Fugate stated that whatever the stop loss carrier estimates which would
be additional cost to the city.

Page 14 of 15 - JANUARY 14, 2013



Commissioner Pecos stated that after having this discussion today, he would like
to see some type brochure given to the retiree where the retiree can understand
the benefits.

VII. Adjournment.

There being no further business to come before the City Commission, the meeting
was adjourned at 7:50 p.m.

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

Page 15 of 15 - JANUARY 14, 2013



PUBLIC HEARING(S)



ORDINANCE NO. 2013-

AMENDING THE ZONING ORDINANCE BY GRANTING A SPECIAL USE
PERMIT FOR 1727 S. 7" STREET (LOTS 20-21, SOUTHMORE AC) FOR
A LAWN SERVICE& TREE TRIMMING BUSINESS; AMENDING THE
COMPREHENSIVE PLAN TO ACCOUNT FOR ANY DEVIATIONS FROM
THE EXISTING COMPREHENSIVE PLAN; PROVIDING FOR
PUBLICATION.

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission has forwarded to the City Commission it's reports
and recommendations concerning the application of Israel S. Lopez, for amendment to the
zoning map of the City of Kingsville,

WHEREAS, with proper notice to the public, public hearings were held on Wednesday,
January 16, 2013, during a meeting of the Planning Commission, and on Monday, January
28, 2013, during a meeting of the City Commission, in the Commission Chambers, at City
Hall, in the City of Kingsville, during which all interested persons were allowed to appear
and be heard; and

WHEREAS, a majority of the Planning Commission by an unanimous 5-0 vote APPROVED
the requested rezone; and

WHEREAS, the City Commission has determined that this amendment would best serve
public heaith, necessity, and convenience and the general welfare of the City of Kingsville
and its citizens.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF
KINGSVILLE, TEXAS:

SECTION 1. That the Zoning Ordinance of the City of Kingsville, Texas, is amended and
a Special Use Permit is granted for a lawn service & tree trimming business on the
premises known as 1727 South 7 Street, Lots 20-21, Southmore AC, as more specifically
describe on site plan attached as Exhibit A.

SECTION 2. That the Special Permit granted in Section 1 of this Ordinance is subject the
following conditions:

1. ALLOWED USE: The only uses authorized by this Special Permit other than the
permitted “R2” Two-Family Residential District uses is as a lawn service & tree trimming
business.

2. TIME LIMIT: This Special Permit is good for the duration of the business from
the date of this ordinance unless (a) the property is not being used for the purpose
outlined in Condition 1, or (b) any other conditions have not been complied with, or (c)
there is a change in ownership of the business.

4. SPECIAL CONDITION: (4.1) The applicant shall obtain all required licenses for




operating the business and permits for building, fire and health thereby meeting all adopted
codes to operate said business, and shall cooperate with all annual fire safety, health, and
sanitation inspections, in order to maintain compliance with state and city regulations for
the operation of a lawn service & tree trimming business. (4.2) Outdoor storage of
equipment and/or materials shall be limited to small equipment and shall be completely
enclosed by a 100% sight obscuring privacy fence to prevent the contents from being
visible form the public right-of-way and/or adjacent property. (4.3) No stockpiling of any
mulch, brush clippings, grass clippings, rock or other such materials shall be allowed to be
stored on the site wherein a nuisance by bee created. (4.5) All activity on site shall be in
complete compliance of all City codes, especially the nuisance, building and zoning codes.

SECTION 3. That the official Zoning Map of the City of Kingsville, Texas, is amended to
reflect the amendment to the Zoning Ordinance made by Section 1 of this ordinance.

SECTION 4. That the Zoning Ordinance and Zoning Map of the City of Kingsville, Texas,
as amended from time to time, except as changed by this ordinance and any other
ordinances adopted on this date, remain in full force and effect.

SECTION 5. That to the extent that this amendment to the Zoning Ordinance represents a
deviation from the Comprehensive Plan, the Comprehensive Plan is amended to conform
to the Zoning Ordinance, as amended by this ordinance.

SECTION 6. That all ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict with this ordinance are
hereby expressly repealed.

SECTION 7. That publication shall be made in the official publication of the City of

Kingsville as required by the City Charter of the City of Kingsville. Codification is not
required.

INTRODUCED on this the 28th _ day of January , 2013.
PASSED AND APPROVED on this the day of February , 2013.
THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE



Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



Planning & Development Services
Department

sV

S

TO: Mayor & City Commission

THROUGH: Vincent Capell, City Manager

FROM: Michael Kellam, AICP, Director of Planning & Development Services @
SUBJECT: Special Use Permit request to allow a lawn care and tree trimming service

in a residential area at 1727 S. 7™ St.

DATE: January 18, 2013

The City of Kingsville Planning and Zoning Commission met on January 16, 2012 at 7:00 p.m.
in regard to a request made by Mr. Israel S. Lopez, to allow for the operation of a lawn care and
tree trimming service, to be located in a residentially zoned area at 1727 S. 7" St. The property is
located in a R-2 Two Family Residential District and is immediately adjacent to a C-2 Retail
District to the west which is occupied by existing commercial uses. This type of use requires a
special use permit to be approved by the City Commission as it is not a use allowed by right
within the R-2 Two Family Residential District.

All pertinent notices were published and sent out to the surrounding property owners that are
within the 2001t radius 15 days prior to the meeting. One neighboring resident, Mr. Roger
Pollard, spoke at the Planning & Zoning Commission meeting regarding concerns and past
complaints he’d had regarding the piling of mulch on the site and other debris. Mr. Lopez
indicated the site has been and is in the process of being cleaned in preparation of the lawn care
business as well as his intent to construct a new home immediately to the north of the garage to
be utilized as the storage of his lawn care equipment. Additionally, conditions of approval
regulating the storage of equipment, materials or any other potential violations would not be
allowed as part of the special use permit.

Additionally, staff presented the attached staff report, supplemental information and applicant
information to the Planning & Zoning Commission. As stated in the staff report the request was
found to not be a detriment to the surrounding uses as the equipment and materials will be
limited and will be mostly within the existing structure that is to be repaired and remodeled.
Additionally, the conditions, in conjunction with city nuisance codes, will address the concerns
of the City and those of the neighbor who spoke.



Additionally, given the proximity to the existing commercial corridor, neighboring commercial
uses and the aforementioned findings, staff is comfortable with the issuance of the special use
permit with conditional approval. This specially permitted use is a lesser intense quasi-
commercial activity that can co-exist with the existing surrounding uses, whilé also allowing for
future residential occupancy upon the ceasing of this operation.

Planning staff recommends conditional approval of this rezoning request. The Planning &
Zoning Commission recommended Conditional Approval of the request with a unanimous 5/0
vote, with the following conditions: '

1.

To avoid spot zoning for a commercial property within a residential neighborhood, this special
use permit shall expire should the approved special use cease, or in the case of a change in
ownership.

Any future outdoor storage of equipment and or materials shall be limited to small equipment
and shall be completely enclosed by a 100% sight obscuring privacy fence to prevent the
contents from being visible from the public right of way and/or adjacent property owners.

The business shall obtain all required licenses and permits for the planned construction activity
and improvements, thereby meeting all adopted codes to operate said business.

No stockpiling of any mulch, brush clippings, grass clippings, rock or other such materials shall
be allowed to be stored on the site wherein a nuisance may be created. All activity on site shall
be in complete compliance of the nuisance, building and zoning codes.

Attachments



Agenda Item #1

Staff Report to the PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION
and CITY COMMISSION

by the Planning & Development Services Department, Planning Division
City of Kingsville, Texas

Request: APPROVAL OF A SPECIAL USE PERMIT TO ALLOW FOR A LAWN SERVICE AND
TREE TRIMMING BUSINESS AT 1727 S. 7™ STREET.
Petitioner and Agent: Israel S. Lopez

Date of P&Z Hearing: January 16, 2013

Comprehensive Plan Land Use: Low Density Residential
Existing Zoning Classification: R-2 Two-Family Residential District

Adjacent Zoning: North & South: R-2 Two Family Residential District
- East: R-1 Single Family Residential District
West: C-4 Commercial District

EXISTING INFRASTRUCTURE
Transportation: Ailsie Street- Local
7" Street- Local
Community Facilities: Services provided
Capital Improvements: Services Provided
Fire Station Proximity: Within one and one half mile
100 Year Flood Plain: The property is not within a floodplain

EXHIBITS PRESENTED

Chapter 15 of the Kingsville Code of Ordinances (present at the meeting)
City of Kingsville Master Plan (present at meeting)

Site map

Aerial Photo

Mailing list of owners within 200 feet

BACKGROUND AND HISTORY

The petitioner is requesting a special use permit to allow the operation of a lawn care and tree trimming
business. The property is currently unoccupied but historically has been utilized as a mobile home park.
One existing structure remains on the property consisting of a two car (26°x24”) garage. The applicant is the
owner of the site wherein the proposed lawn care and tree trimming business will be housed.

FIELD INSPECTION AND PERTINENT DATA

The site is located near the southwest corner of the 7™ Street and Ailsie Street intersection. The proposed
site to be occupied by the specially permitted lawn and tree trimming service totals one half acre, and also
contains the aforementioned existing structure. The applicant states he will make significant repairs to
rehabilitate the existing two car garage, if approved. The applicant states the lawn and tree trimming service
equipment will be housed within the structure with no outdoor storage of equipment or materials. The
applicant indicates additional trees and other site improvements will be made to the property to enhance the




Israel S. Lopez- 1727 S. 7th St. Page 2
Lots 20 & 21, Southmore Acres, January 16, 2013
Located at the NW Corner of Ailsie & S. 7™ Street

appearance of the area. In addition the applicant intends to construct his personal home on the two lots (one
half acre) immediately to the north.

Pertaining to the business, staff has determined the special use permit will be the best route for allowing this
type of use as it prevents spot zoning or the potential creation of future incompatible uses. Given the intent
of the current user to house all equipment and materials within the existing structure, little to no impact will
be made on adjacent residential uses. There is no anticipated customer traffic therefore not detriment is
caused in that regard. Staff would recommend that conditions be placed on the special use permit to ensure
- no outdoor storage is created without a 100% sight obscuring fence to where equipment and materials are
not visible from the right of way and/or by neighboring property owners. This shall be in addition to the
expiration of the special use permit upon transfer of title, cessation of the business by the current
owner/applicant.

Given the proposed improvements to the property, the intent of the applicant to construct a future home
adjacent to the property and the aforementioned findings, staff is comfortable with the issuance of the
special use permit. This specially permitted use will not be a detriment to the neighborhood and with the
proposed conditions to the placed on the special use permit can easily co-exist with the existing surrounding
uses, while also allowing for future residential occupancy upon the ceasing of this operation.

STAFF REVIEW & RECOMMENDATION
In general, the Planning & Zoning Commission shall consider the following factors when making a
recommendation on the Special Use Permit request:

1. The proposed special use permit is in harmony with the general purpose, goals, objectives and standards
of the adopted city master plan;

2. The use will not be detrimental to existing adjacent uses or to uses permitted generally in the zoning
district in which the proposed conditional use is to be located;

3. The use will not generate volumes and/or types of vehicular traffic that will be hazardous to or conflict
with the existing or anticipated traffic in the surrounding area; and

4. The proposed use meets the height, area and design standards established in the zoning district.

Staff recommends Conditional Approval of this request with the following findings:

1. To avoid spot zoning for a commercial property within a residential neighborhood, this special use
permit shall expire should the approved special use cease, or in the case of a change in ownership.

2. Any future outdoor storage of equipment and or materials shall be limited to small equipment and shall
be completely enclosed by a 100% sight obscuring privacy fence to prevent the contents from being
visible from the public right of way and/or adjacent property owners.

3. The business shall obtain all required licenses and permits for the planned construction activity and
improvements, thereby meeting all adopted codes to operate said business.

And with the following findings:

1. The proposed special use permit is in harmony with the general purpose, goals, objectives and standards
of the adopted city master plan;



Israel S. Lopez- 1727 S. 7th St. Page 3
Lots 20 & 21, Southmore Acres, January 16, 2013
Located at the NW Corner of Ailsie & S. 7™ Street

2. The use will not be detrimental to existing adjacent uses or to uses permitted generally in the zoning
district in which the proposed conditional use is to be located,

3. The use will not generate volumes and/or types of vehicular traffic that will be hazardous to or conflict
with the existing or anticipated traffic in the surrounding area; and

4, The proposed use meets the height, area and design standards established in the zoning district.

Prepared by: %/ /%»—- ‘
Michael Kellam, AICP
Director of Planning & Development Services




-

CITY OF KINGSVILLE
PLANNING AND ZONING DIVISION
MASTER APPLICATION

PROPERTY lNFORMATON (Please PRINT or TYPE)

Legal Description: _Southmeore Ae ot 20, 2|
Existing Zoning Designation Residenti<l Future Land Use Plan Designation Commere tal

éF’roject,ﬁ\ddress 127 ©. 1t Stveet Nearest Intersection 111 _and Adlsie. ;
(Proposed) Subdivision Name___ Southimore Lot 20,21 Block

OWNER/APPLICANT INFORMATION: (Please PRINT or TYPEE?)>LDL
Applicant/Authorized Agent Terael S. Ldpez Phone.522— (s 60T FAX__ M A

Email Address (for project correspondence only): log&\g wné \ahoo.com

\ I
Mailing Address P.O. Rox 5899 City_ Kingsuille stae T zipiB3Dlb4
Isme\ S \/ope%

Property Owner__Candi ¥. Ldpez: Phone 52{D o8S®  FAX N /A

Email Address (for project correspondence only). \ooc? \awin & \( adnoo. Com
Mailing Address_P.O. Box 56899 City \émgsvaile, State‘l‘)( Zip_ 1624

| Select appropriate process for which approval is sought. Attach completed checklists with this application.

|

_____Annexation Request........................No Fee ____Preliminary Plat....................... Fee Varies
____Administrative Appeal (ZBA)...,........5 250.00 w__:Finai Plat.. ..o e Fee Varies
Comp. Plan Amendment Request...,.$ 250.00 —MinorPlat............coooeinn $ 100.00
_ Re-zOning REQUESL............c.o . $250.00  __ Re-plat.......... e, $ 250.00
- ﬁsup Request/Renewal................., $250.00  ___ Vacating Plat...............c......... $  50.00
____Zoning Variance Request (ZBA)........ $250.00 _____Development Piat..... ...............5 100.00
___PUDRequest......... e $ 250.00 —_Subdivision Variance Reqguest....$ 25.00 ea.

Please provide a basic description of the proposed project: e agHa-chedt ]

| hereby certify that | am the owner and/or duly authorized agent of the owner for the purposes of this

application. | further cerlify that | have read and examined this application and know the same 1o be true and

correct. If any of the information provided on this application is incorrect the pemmit or approval may be
revoked.

Applicant’s Signature:

Property Owner(s) Signature: S/ 7. (\nez/ Date: [2-0T 12—

Accepied by: Date:




Application Check List for Special Use Permits

The following must be submitted prior to the application deadline. Otherwise, the application will
be deemed incomplete and may result in unnecessary delays: (Please v when complete)

Site and landscape plans: Applicant must provide 15 - 11”"x17” or 8 %2"x11” copies of the'plans, plus
the following:

ZZ. The location, dimension, material and configuration of all buildings, structures and other
improvements.

_/3. The location and extent of usable open space.

M 4. The location, access and other dimensions of proposed off-street parking and loading

facilities and the number and configuration of spaces to be provided.

The location, dimensions and materials of sidewalks, driveways and other impervious

surfaces.

K

Mk 6. The location and intensity of illumination of any illuminated areas.
v~ 7. The proposed use of open space.
MKk 8. Alandscaping plan, which shall include existing and proposed landscaping on both the
subject property and adjacent public areas and including an installation schedule.
M 9. The location of all utilities, including electric lines, storm drainage, sanitary sewers and
water service.
Mk 10. The location and extent of required setbacks and yards.
Z 11. The elevation of all buildings and structures to depict height.
_v 12. The lot size in square feet and the dimensions thereof.
Mk 13. Any areas proposed for outdoor storage, refuse collection, exterior mechanical equipment,
exterior communication devices and utility apparatus.
_MP 14. The dimensions, location and landscaping of required landscape/buffer setbacks and
screening.
\/15. The land uses surrounding the lot(s) for which site plan approval is being sought.
16. The zoning on the lots and parcels surrounding the lot(s) for which site plan approval is

being sought.
18. Such additional information as the Director of Development Services may deem pertinent
and essential to the application.

SN

Please note that this process can take up to 100 days.

Also, make sure you contact 595-8020 for information on
City-required inspections and certificate of occupancy.

08/11




1)

2)

3)

4)

5)
6)

Amended o o SO.P f?e%uesi-
RE-ZONING-REQUEST

This request is for Lots 20 & 21 (1 acre) of Southmore Acres. The physical
address is 1727 S. 7" Street, Kingsville, Texas. At one time this property
was a small mobile home/RV park known as “Shady Acres”.
Currently, there are no mobile homes or RVs located on the property. The
only structure that remains is a garage (approximate size is 26’ x 24’).
There are also several concrete pads the largest being a 12’ x 60’ section
that was once an open porch to a mobile home.
Lot 20— 76.4’ x 285’ (.50 acres)
Lot 21 - 76.4" x 285’ (.50 acres)
Lot 19 (1729 S. 7" Street) is owned by Delwin Randall and is currently being
used as a mobile home park. There are three mobile homes on the
property.
Lots 22 and 23 are owned by us (Israel S. and Candi K. Lopez). We acquired
this property in 2010 and intend for this to be our residence.
All fots (19, 20, 21, 22 and 23) are currently zoned residential.
Our intent for this property is the following:
Garage—  Replace roof and all rotted wood.

Replace current exterior with fiber cement siding.

Add new garage door.

Repaint exterior of garage.

Concrete Porch — (12’ x 60’ section) — Leave as is.
Smaller concrete pads — break and remove cement from property.

Our request, should it be granted, is to use this property for our small lawn
service and tree trimming business. The main purpose would be to store all
equipment in the garage area to keep it out'of plain site. We have already
began the process of removing any unsightly debris and trimming/cleaning
the existing mesquite trees to enhance the “park like” feel the property still
has. Our future plans include planting more trees/grass/shrubs as well as a
privacy fence.



~rry

A a7 s =

uoneoof aAgkel sewixoidie ay Ajuo siuasaidal £BAIns punoi

=0 LB JURST

onou Sos_\s mc.E >cm K

ld 8012 - Ald S8L0Z - Qld
Z61500% - Qld
161500% - Qid
061500% - Gld
d 191€Z ~ ald
681500% - Ald

wwarmoce. - qugs00y - did

7th

abueyo Q_mE o 146U By} SaAIISaI pUE ‘SINYELIEM OU SR -, S1 SE/lionewsojul Sih sepiaoid 1ousi _8_Lﬂaa< 8y ssuepunoq Apadosd
EboT 10} SIqENRS 94 10 10} paedald usaq aaey Jou Aew pue sesodind feuoneusd

ULIGIUL 10§ SI JoNnpoId SIYL - 2y L L GH

SISV

9z0.L - aid
0vS81 - Aid
29002 - ald
£9511 - Qid
6€802 - Aid
19562 - Ald
£6Z€00% - did loL€g - aid

uig




. oul'ogewolnyanuy . .. _v_w_\w%.... .. NdZyiLLlo 2102/0L/0L PRluld 3jeg
m

0 moww.m_.

o 000 ON amm.m v 00'L 00’ 0€6'6

v 00} 00} 0£6'6

1 bmzcm_, ‘lesieaddy jo sjeq aanoay3

3 Iy 1

o rGF(EK

A LS

1 jo | abed

44 ¥°9/ Y 9L 4 (usuruol

000€lL S8CXY 9L dd N 10 "WIO3dS 10 2
44 ¥°9L 2 $°92 4 Judwwog

00°0€} S8ZXY 9L EE] _N 10 WIO3dS 10}
ZO_._.&_MOwwD %4

S e S

):INE

L6 LN#H (09XPL) HIN

¢ 089°) oLt -
. ooy T 020°L N :8HsaWo 0285°C vV :a01s VNS b
052 00’k %00+ %00L %Q0L %O00L %00L 05T 0 1000 0 0L INd 4 3IOVHOLS
0 SO0 %00L %00L %00L %00L %S viL L 000 0'8eC IdS 4 3OVHOLS
i 08¢ GO0 %00F %00L %00L %00L %G 0L vi6L L ¥Z6 0729 ids o8 dv9 G3HOVLLY
.0 SO0 %00L %O00L %00L %00L %S _ vieL 1000 00¢z 8 E 8 HOYOd N3dO
000t "0 %00l %00k %Sy 000 vZ6L 1L 000 ) VY NIVW
- . 3MVATaY ozE zoom SAHd ¥d30 IMIVA “ONOS HA 433 TING STINA
AN ETININIAOH LS : . NOLYNHOHNITNINIAOHJIE

LE¥ /122 /AM  TIINIO "d3LHON
: /110 ...mmu m:._.<v_ HILHO™

‘I €2k /122 /AMdS 39 31LVX ¥IA1HOM weuns  LOOZ/BT/B0
weens 100C/0E/80

5002/80/80

i eAn T

o 0zL
140

B w
" ; WKOPO(& H1d3a 3AOW3Y ‘SNOISNIWIA ANV1
OHD LL, HOd-— DWW LL/OZ/Y LL/LLiV U1 YddV
st '| ¥3d YN NO %S¥ OL ¥d3a £av Li. HOd — DWW
T ois O 1 THSIETYLLLZ ¥T ¥ddV ¥3d SdWI A4 21, ¥04
o H

31va dSNI AN 2

ZL0Z/LLZ20  31vaA dSNI 1SV

ZL0Z.  HA UddV LSV

o1

SHAVNTE

NOSV3Y X3\

ONINOZ
S$S300V avOoY
AHdYH90dO!
S3ALLLC

MD.?S mewmww< 180D

1S HIZ S /elL SnLs

0ss'te = .QOI._.WE ._<> mn_m<
0 - SSO1dVO SH SOV 443
1S3UIY . ¢610002000000L1
0s5°'Le = . 3MVA Q3SIviaddy 62.vid 20l
O_mm = SSO1 ALIAILDNAOHd %00L 1SM L——NUWONO_.WOEF;O
05S'te = INTVA L3MEVIN %00L S .
j © %00L IO . £009-€9€8/ XL ‘ITUASONIM L2 “02 LO1 ‘OV JUOWHLNOS
09861 + 13IMHVYIN ANV %001 DO 1S HIGZ S 6lE 99G6Y vonduosaq jeba

I._.m_m AOr ZO._.OZ_._|_._I>>

n: HINMO

mﬂh.v _‘ ?_,mm &Omn



"y ‘uonewony Snij ___ DIOIAAG WdSZILLLO 210Z/01/0) :paluld dleq L Aenuer jesiesddy jo sjleg onodny ) e L Lol vmm&

0 : 098'6}

M o : 44 00°68Z 30 ¥"9L ¥ °9L 4 JuBWWO
0 000 ON  |0g6'6 v 00} 001 06'6 00°0€L S8ZXY'9L EE N 10 TVIO3ds 10 2
: 4d 00°68Z °0 ¥"9L ¥ ¥°92 *d eWWOT
'0 00°0 ON__ 086’6 00 0£6% 00°0EL S8ZXY'9L N 1D VIO3dS 19 L
SMVADY OSJUNNSY JEVIOY SSVID OV AIddv Oy | TVA DI NN _SNOISNIWIG JiavL ST NOILITHOS3d #1

.v(lc,;r». AT I

INOLIVIWHO SN

. -

m54<> rav _..D< &EOO OZD& ZOOm_ SAHd dd30 3NVA "GNOD JA 443 1ng W.CZDm_O_MO_ .:ZD <wm< 108NS/SSY10 GHIN

ZOE.&_W_OWMD m_nt(r #

i SENCIVIEINEIN WS AW S N
~ ZSZ/S0E/4HS O SRIOA AIATHL xexnn  GOOZ/LO/VO
¢ L2217 20€ fSEXL ALNNOD 99383 ™ wenes  G002/22/%0
; mmm\ Fmv \.Aa>> 1 Dm_mnj< _ww<w_ :I.. oSm\mo\mo
~ 90, ¥Od — W 80/L/¥ Dd/d1 H¥3d OHO INIVA
ON 8002 ¥Od4 —Or L1L/92/¥ OLIYL/6 31 ¥3d 30IH4d
i LINN ANV OHD Ll 804 — OA LL/8LIV LLILLIY .
_ Y1 ¥ddV ¥3d 100V NO DHO VA ON LL0Z ¥O4 SHAVINIE
| NOSVIY 1X3N
31va dSNI X3aN ONINOZ
_ LLOZ/ZLAP0  31VA dSNI LSV SS300V AvOor
! LO0Z YA ¥ddV 1SVl AHIVHD0OJOU

d1 “Hdddv ._.w<|_. ] SALLIMMAC
098°61 = wD._<> mewwww< 180D ‘QOHLI3IN TVA dddVv - ._.w HiZ w SLLL SnNlils
0 - SSO1dvO SH *S3YUOV 443
STUOV 1vid _alden 610022000000}
098'61 = 3INTVA A3SIVEdJY : vSLELY 2al 39y
0 - SSO71 ALALLONAOYHA o o/ M
e %00} . %00°00L
098'61 - E NN %00} 66851982 X1 "ATNASONDI dIHSYANMO . -
T %001 668G X08 Od €2 22 101 "0V FHOWHLNOS
09861 + 13XEVIN ANV %001 M IANYD XN13 cI¥lL uonduosa jebe
S 13v¥si 73401 al ¥3INMO S VSLEL ALMIdOYC

SINIW3AOHLN
PR,

:»»1 o v 3/11 ic‘..iérﬂ :.b\ -

.»NA Q ANV SV sld AL



MOIA Aq Wd9S:L1:L0 ZL0Z/0L/0L pauud 3teg 1 Kienuep :jesieiddy jo sjeq aadaY3 L J0 | abed

44 0°682 1A ¥"9L ™ ¥"94 13 JuBwod

00’k 0£6'6 00084 S8eXY'9L W L
SSVA 1OV _SNVASSOUS IOId NN SNOISNINIG SO zo_E_mowmxm_;mu
; NOLYIWHOAN NS O Gansy

4 ;.......

..... Neusewon 0D v -adis IVIINIAISIY )
WOHIUGOW ¥  +NH
... NOILdI9DS3d 3dAL )

TR00ES R

0007 000°c o0
0002 00k %00L %00l %00l %00f %00l 000C 1 000 0 A4 4

INTVATGY ﬂD( dWOD ONfd NOO3 W>In_ ¥d3d 3MIVA ‘aNOQD m>n_n_m ing w.:ZDmO_m&.:ZD <wm< J_Ome\wwSO DI._.S_

OLYNSOINFENTRIACHAINE

: / 110 NMONMNN
€9/0SY /10 QYVYNOD TIVANVY wrser 7BBL/LO/E0
) \ 99 / o>> g NA13A3 TIVANYY wxexs  £00T/22/80

S AIVANYY e ,;
oINS O ST TS

.|_<>t_>_mm& 1S <mm<.:_>_w_m;m_ mmt S_w_mm 10 m:ww_

Al i

ADOTOAOHLIW OHO 01, JOd — OWW LL/8T/Y
01/602/8 31 dddV d3d JOL10Vd H1d30 W3
¥ H1d3Q JH0D L1, 803 — OA LLBLY LLILLIY

i

U1 HddV ¥3d IOOVNO OHO TVAON LOZ H04  SYRIVINGX
NOSVIY 1XaN
| 31V dSNI LXEN ONINOZ
L LL0Z/LLY0 31V dSNI 1SV AVd SSIDOV QVOX

LOZ-  HA “ddV 1SV AHAVHOOHOL

1 Sdd? 1SV

Fal

m:._<> Dm_wwmww<
SSO1dVvO SH

ANTVA A3SIVddyY
SSOTALIAILONAOYHd
INIVA LIHHVIN
13MEVIN ANV

SININN n.=>= ’

%004 QVO

ISHILS mNN—. m:._._m

~w00 *JOH.LIN TVA dddV

SAWIY A3 1vid aiden Z2610061000000L1
"SIV 0661y -2al 32y
%00l  1SM . %007001
%001 IS . dIHSYINMO
%00L IS . €9€82 XL 'ITUASONIM 61 LO7 'OV IYOWHLNOS
%00} DO ¥a Mdvd HLNOS L06L 6.ESY uonduosaqg (eban

NIMT3A TIVANYH €0SSL >.rmm&0mn

S i

Al .\VMH..JVJMu ,x- .vaﬁ\.ﬁw{. ‘ﬂ«&fﬁ 2 b

e U AD 2

R T



Jessica Storck

From: Candi K. Lopez <lopezlawn@yahoo.com>
Sent: , * Monday, December 17, 2012 10:09 AM -
To: Jessica Storck :

Cc: lopezlawn@yahoo.com

Subject: ' Equipment listing - Lopez Lawn Service
Hi Jessica -

Here is the equipment lising you asked for:

1 - Skid Loader

2 - Walk Behind Mowers

2 - Push Mowers

3 - Back Pack Blowers

3 - Weed Trimmers

1 - Stump Grinder

1 - Tiller

Approx. 30 handheld tools such as rakes, shovels, hoes, brooms, etc.

3 - Utility trailers

2 - Work trucks (2001 Ford Crewcab flatbed pickup and 1994 Ford Crewcab pickup)

As a side note, the back hoe that is currently at the 1727 S. 7th Street location is not ours. We
are just borrowing it for clean up of the location.

Let me know if you need anything else.

Thank you,
Candi K. Lopez



1727 S. 7th

=
m S
SK
:&
=
| I=Q
Ss
S§
N
ol
155

200 East Kleberg
Kingsville, Texas 78363
Office: 361-595-8005
Fax: 361-595-8035

Gt
v.ipwv

B

e
iy

U

L

LY,

A

DISCLAIMER
THIS MAP IS FOR VISUAL PURPOSES ON
THE INFORMATION ON THIS SHEET MAY
CONTAIN INACCURACIES OR ERRORS.

THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE IS NOT
RESPONSIBLE IF THE INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS USED FOR ANY DESIGN,
CONSTRUCTION, PLANNING, BUILDING,

OR ANY OTHER PURPOSE,

-—
~
-—

o I&
2 IR
S |k
Q9 5
B ¢
=
z |e
= = |8
7 0D Q.
s |3]..
- = w1l M
Vp} 5 |8)2
[ ~|Z
nﬂ Page -
M~
—




Q1S "d'N’s pasodoud

zado7 S [anis] AN qupdiddy
32INI3S 32| pUD 340) UMDT D J0f 11UIad as( [p123ads pasodoid



CONSENT AGENDA



AGENDA ITEM #1



ORDINANCE NO. 2013-

AN ORDINANCE VACATING, ABANDONING, AND CLOSING BLOCK 11,
LOTS 1-15, INCLUDING A 20’ ALLEY, AND A UTILITY EASEMENT IN
YOUNG TERRACE ADDITION SUBDIVISION; REPEALING ALL
ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT HEREWITH AND PROVIDING FOR AN
EFFECTIVE DATE AND PUBLICATION.

WHEREAS, the plat for Young Terrace Addition Subdivision was approved by
the Kingsville City Commission back on October 19, 1959 at a duly noticed public
meeting;

WHEREAS, the City on January 25, 1999 via ordinance No. 99005 abandoned
all undeveloped land, except for a 10’ x 118’ utility easement between Lots 15 &
16 in Block 10, and Block 11, Lots 1-15, including a 20’ alley, in Young Terrace
Addition-Subdivision;

WHEREAS, the owner of Young Terrace Addition Subdivision now seeks to
vacate/abandon Block 11, Lots 1-15, including a 20’ alley, and a 10’ x 118’ utility
easement between Lots 15 & 16 in Block 10 in that subdivision with the intention
of platting the land for alternate development;

WHEREAS, the City has confirmed with AEP, AT&T, CMA, Center Point and the
City public works departments that there are no active lines detected within the
utility easement or land referenced for abandonment/vacation and none of the
parties are opposed to said action by the City; and

WHEREAS, the property owner will pay the filing fees to have the documentation
for this action filed with the Kleberg County Clerk’s Office.

WHEREAS, this Ordinance is necessary to protect the public safety, health, and
welfare of the City of Kingsville.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE
CITY OF KINGSVILLE, TEXAS:

L.
THAT it is in the best interest of the City of Kingsville, Texas, that Block 11, Lots
1-15, including a 20’ alley, and a 10’ x 118’ utility easement between Lots 15 &
16 in Block 10 of Young Terrace Addition Subdivision as described below be
closed, vacated, and abandoned; and, the foregoing recitals are incorporated into
this ordinance by reference as findings of fact as if set forth herein at length.

Il



THAT the City of Kingsville vacates, abandons, closes, and relinquishes any and
all interest in the following described property with said interest reverting to the
adjoining property owners.

Said property to be abandoned being Block 11, Lots 1-15, including a 20’ alley,
and a 10’ x 118’ utility easement between Lots 15 & 16 in Block 10 in Young
Terrace Addition Subdivision platted as part of the Young Terrace Addition as
recorded in the Kleberg County Map Records and more particularly described
below and set out in the attached “Exhibit A”.

Alley Block 11

BEGINNING, at the Northeast Corner of Block 11 of the East Boundary of the 20’
alley, Young Terrace Addition as it exists in November 1958, Kleberg County,
Texas;

THENCE, South for a distance of 436.13 feet to the Northwest Corner of Block
11 of the East Boundary of the 20’ alley, Young Terrace Addition, Kleberg
County, Texas;

THENCE, West for a distance of 20 feet to a point being the Southeast Corner of
Block 11 of the West Boundary of the 20’ alley, Young Terrace Addition, Kleberg
County, Texas;

THENCE, North for a distance of 436.13 feet to the Southeast Corner of Block 11
of the South Boundary of the 20’ alley, Young Terrance Addition, Kleberg
County, Texas;

THENCE, East for a distance of 20 feet to a point being the Northeast Corner of
Block 11 of the East Boundary of the 20’ alley, Young Terrace Addition, Kleberg
County, Texas, said point also being the POINT OF BEGINNING.

Utility Easement

BEGINNING, at the Northwest Corner of Block 10, Lot 16 of the West boundary
of the 10’ utility easement, Young Terrace Addition as it exists in November
1959, Kleberg County, Texas;

THENCE, South for a distance of 118 feet to the Southwest Corner of Block 10,
Lot 16 of the West boundary of the 10’ utility easement, Young Terrace Addition,
Kleberg County, Texas;

THENCE, East for a distance of 10 feet to a point being the Southeast Corner of
boundary of the 10’ utility easement, Young Terrace Addition, Kleberg County,
Texas;



THENCE, North for a distance of 118 feet to the Northeast Corner of Block 10,
Lot 16 of the East boundary of the 10’ utility easement, Young Terrance Addition,
Kleberg County, Texas,

THENCE, East for a distance of 10 feet to a point being the Northwest Corner of
Block 10, Lot 16 of the West Boundary of the 10’ utility easement, Young Terrace
Addition, Kleberg County, Texas, said point also being the POINT OF
BEGINNING.

Hl.

THAT the City Manager is authorized to execute the conveyance of said property
described hereinabove pursuant to Texas Law; and, the City Secretary is hereby
authorized and instructed to file a signed and sealed copy of this ordinance in
and among the-records of the City, and in the land records of Kleberg County.

Y

THAT all Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in conflict with this Ordinance are
repealed to the extent of such conflict only.

V.

THAT if for any reason any section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word
or provision of this ordinance shall be held invalid or unconstitutional by final
judgment of a court of competent jurisdiction, it shall not affect any other section,
paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision of this ordinance, for it
is the definite intent of this City Commission that every section, paragraph,
subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision hereof be given full force and
effect for its purpose.

VI.
THAT this Ordinance shall be not be codified, but will become effective on and
after adoption and publication as required by law.

INTRODUCED on this the 14th day of January, 2013.

PASSED AND APPROVED on this the _28th  day of January, 2013.

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

L2



ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



I
s 7=

rienaD 2reys 7 :
gy JoGy Bees FGAPG Op aeupbl D IIALL W Y

DITOTLH SO ALNOGD
ISUXTL JO ZLOLS

T TR e

~oos s a0pun puoei aiyy uoda
spew famne & sUveasdal r_l!..rﬁﬂaw.ue iz h_.-nuiﬁpn..u_ﬂuwrm..uu.
CHOLLIGAY MowarEL Snnak Fo 1£13 IruE 1 P “6q2330

| op tsemd faay (oenbn Seuakeeaold Beiseite ¢ E

\\....n\\m.lu./ R
sz By L BT E/g oy

yuna

g

2 s SR s0_bes 83 3000 PRS
.mn\&ewmwlkbiﬂg.c—

~nugy fop HS Guw L

e wzzgvﬁc..ﬁuvéh o ST TS
4. P % I
s bt e NI L) I NS

FINFT A LTS ST

oS 30 _sufomnls o1 piosns 3¢ 3opac g umals

s brg pald:
e Sn»Mn Jo1d’ But

ISYXRL JO TLVIS

L]

Cammpnzy SPPILD] VOXDAUT
irkyy Fayraacs e T =P

> A o oD TA 4® S Bk
Ayt s

.

o be UO TIED SINCICEIANIGT
lﬂuﬁnh%".vlﬁr.. ¢ 3o NOLUIQGY 23waal 2B XY
14 "oy eus Paagson Pqmsy ap “sexol

Basqapsl 03 PR Gf IBPN[ BUNED Tumosg v 1Y

2EIETV 40 LINADD

< <omg AT RIS T O “0% crarf
o el o oo S L B o

~poROL PEYMNLO SIfuD

rnipely T EoLe DI O WYSUTY STRIIDLPWY SOUIED YR 1Y 220

G i opp e, P s o e R S ”
Lorn Lo it iy e, S e e&tu.M.Lﬂ Yool 6FT P
B Lttt of0 #RO PUDT 4O SRS ZIFLS BULOD SOMINPIOS B ONIP o ¥

i

/ . oIS 487

SYRL STTASONIN 7
NOHIGaY FoVYH IS INAOA L
al¥
o u _*OH“QqQ\_.hsMa\..\..\x*v\L
Truyos

SLNZHONOK DEOS

2D NOLEWDO

-
Ed
- ..ﬁ»nu..u.uu L0003 F o - rdid v | we o
* P WXL 30 ALVIS ,\.\m\nu.“g\tu ) Las s J
‘¥ — IR TR T B Lo P =] & | &
-Swiray Chiuncy bussalx Gunin w el h% [ LY
oz < -9 ...M.m sglepsyrsfererZrs
i =
1= on "G Shjupon Buagad 30 Spiomay dmw (e | o o Lers s
- dﬁ. pacoas hinp poc Ar.m.usoﬁ.ﬂ oG/ ¥ 65K »gx [F 15 —uiy & Ih,m“a P Vi > i urvis HEE B
7oauy sonze bw gt Sdooad Jol PllE Se uoleal jo P45 uaw D < N s g e 333 g CLNAWANGIA INAZZARA
ajeaisznn tp IM Gl G &oﬂnﬂu‘.ﬂ. PP Natlladw H ¥ 30 NOLLYDOT
ggnnr 3o §ad m.-‘..uﬂl 2t $493 P415320 Aqay O FSmeal “ ST B TS S S 3] 2| P
Cogunon oy pote g 3pen GuAcD 39k $6 N3 C30PAE 30 ) o 4
- TITEEIA SO ALHO0D - 2r ; Bols bt tabaper foZR2E
1EVIAL 80 NS et
- N - I
eaL w30 buio Sacheds L SRR = pia m
- o TR s g engmms - 5 = B
Lt L x
sy PTUSVITZ0 hapas 1 3ud od 16 5 L &3 £ Borpshapabeirsp* sz R i
L peacidde cemn ._;mn_ﬂ.hn.(* & b!irnfrmhu.mwﬂm o prd 47 - ¥ I i
o Basasl] Sp Catiiaabus 1o Ry b Fo anbew  C SRR H T B | o [ I IR IS IS IO IS IS (P P ] i
- ACEBATTR 4G ALNOOD : . Ta e o 5| PV LCT WNFYT i
s o 1vasl. 4G VAT S £ g s e E aatr Rkl 2 =
g o Fom g E T TR T ST AT S ST R E AN | 1
assnrows ot o : St _ & |
P ™ = o d t L
7 7 e Tty pa: 3 o & ot b2z |2 Eo2t abmbo b hubariatozlzpabafas & i
“weaal. Ll ﬂ-—_ﬁiu X =
by 30 it 245 40 uomuOweD Guuez, puv bowunia big AL p I ~ I SR BN S X< P 1 P P - Lowd B2 .
i e p— St7 Poiea > = ) ot ) e} 1212 I
. em . i uorwenuos gang .rl e T » S I B I I e < 2 T T Sl )
q oasdder ue ‘el g el A - { 1
IS grrcrer i S g by e e e pempioias pid - , — R hasutalsfefepols wbslobelbolsbobelarmed | T !
of Bsitqn Geed $AY NGLLIGOY JOVEBEL GNOGL A4 o daid SL g = « = 5
oumaIt 4G A INGTS R s ® - gl mlmlmlolelols Mplmliolelelele Lo 2 i
g 1VIEL 4O FAVES w\ 3 ™ - PR et~ i =t Tl e i.
o weE < 3 == b - N i
-2 and pue nnrw.ehﬂﬂhfmﬂ-_l Vf M P - - 'SR EE B TG e ] I md oI O I N N T
e 5, 4 = 3 — ¥Sbogutotalulea ooz or bor b-er b ar b or ozl 22 bk =fReae) !
e~ Agpaiihd fap® *91130 30 (wec pus puwt] Hua opun WAL . R s @ “ y
a o e s poedes ouj 2MUE UL a - —2 = < = treto g e = t
Pum pIARIdIa WISTEWY UOHEINP «vnﬂ.fl..nu ..nm.n.z...ww.-:-n o w23 e N e e R T T ”n = s T B B pIi &
244 pojoana 24 %-Mw«oh; ©3 imz.xnh Aowe pue bugidm Ol ~ xS ) 1t td H |
e otk CAbeatnS, P e e P g T ez syl bebabetobshobspeRry RARALIPELELS olslste bz RrydE .
Buwuodied Thep siqiuc Chjuoyine YL T ey N @ @ § ol 3
TARINTH 4G ALNAGD a8 LA P I B A0 S5 C-S C - 3 .bn. - CRE S sot wl mlp} mlm 12 tese / E|T
wraliodvs " = BB weends Ay ] s da Z t
g
>y ey e e e e Ea T N T N S R R i th a1 Al Nl N N N R ﬁnnccjm.m !
i R '
: 2 & L pbolbzbubotstalebrobsbsbelzBry R EL P ghaletbststrislbeiBrgsg .
556t S 9 Pep G W SINL i i o
“notiiaav 1
“ e ey Fok iy o Rl el alal ol oalalalalalololalnlaabole aoppe = m Sl o
e 936 DG JQ% 2400Y - —_——rmme T g - TSva" - e - — =
. w30 n;o._..unﬂ ufuoﬁ!ﬁn T uf.ﬂv mﬂ..ﬂ f n“.l.!._.. = T Lwes @ IO7 -
m OLUl pepppassS paw Pahsaing 34 f JWRE inwu; ﬁ R
A0EUESR Aacos

INOLVIIGED SIBma

PARETTAIO ALNAOY
B/YRIL L0 21TLS
Py

Z G ADF WEFT

L

P

T, e — — -




Engineering Department
361-595-8007
361-595-8035 Fax

DATE: December 28, 2012
TO: City Commission through City Manager
FROM: Naim Khan, Director of Public Works/City Engineer

SUBJECT: Vacate (Abandon) a Block, including an Alley, & Utility Easement in Young Terrace
Addition Subdivision

SUMMARY
This item authorizes the city to vacate (abandon) Block 11, Lots 1-15, including 20°

alley, and a 10’ x 118 utility easement between Lots 15 & 16 in Block 10 of the
Young Terrace Addition Subdivision.

BACKGROUND

The Plat of Young Terrace Addition Subdivision that was accepted by the Kingsville
City Commission on the 19 day of October 1959; and, on January 25, 1999 with
Ordinance No. 99005, all undeveloped land was abandoned except for a 10" x 118
utility easement and Block 11, Lots 1-15, including an alley. The property owners,
Nolan Farms, are requesting to abandon (or vacate) the 10" x 118’ utility easement
and land with alley with the intention of platting this subdivision for alternative
developments in the near future. Staff has verified with AEP, AT&T, CMA, Center
Point and the City’s Water and Sanitary Sewer Departments that there are no active
lines detected within the easement or land depicted in the plat referenced above.

RECOMMENDATION

Staff recommends that the requested easement and land be vacated and abandoned
as reflected in the ordinance for this item.

FINANCIAL IMPACAT
No financial impact to the City of Kingsville. Staff requires that all documentation of
the vacating of the land and easement be appropriately recorded by the property

owner at the Kleberg County Clerk’s Office pursuant to state law with the property
owner being responsible for any and all filing fees.

Approved

Vincent Capell, City Manager



AGENDA ITEM #2



ORDINANCE NO._ 2013-

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE FISCAL YEAR 2012-2013 BUDGET FOR THE
GENERAL FUND FOR THE STREET DEPARTMENT TO RECEIVE FUNDING FOR
STREET IMPROVEMENTS AND REPAIRS FOR WORK DONE IN FRONT OF THE SANTA
GERTRUDIS INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT ADMINISTRATION AND SCHOOL
BUILDING. :

WHEREAS, it was unforeseen when the budget was adopted that there would be a need for
funding for these expenditures.

BE IT ORDAINED by the City Commission of the City of Kingsville that the Fiscal Year 2012-
2013 budget be amended as follows:

CITY OF KINGSVILLE
DEPARTMENT REVENUES AND EXPENSES

BUDGET AMENDMENT
Dept. Department Account Account Budget Budget
No. Name: Name: Number: Increase Decrease
Fund 001 General Fund
Revenue
4-000.0 Intergovernmental Revenue  940.00 $10,000
Expense
5-305.0 Street & Bridge 521.00 $10,000

[To receive funding for street and drainage improvements and repairs from the Santa
Gertrudis Independent School District for repairs done near the SGISD Administration and
School building.]

Il

THAT all Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in conflict with this Ordinance are repealed to
the extent of such conflict only.

1,

THAT if for any reason any section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision
of this ordinance shall be held invalid or unconstitutional by final judgment of a court of
competent jurisdiction, it shall not affect any other section, paragraph, subdivision, clause,
phrase, word or provision of this ordinance, for it is the definite intent of this City Commission
that every section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision hereof be given
full force and effect for its purpose.

V.



THAT this Ordinance shall be codified and become effective on and after adoption and
publication as required by law.

INTRODUCED on this the _ 14th day of _January , 2013.
PASSED AND APPROVED on this the __day of ___, 2013.

EFFECTIVE DATE:

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



Engineering Department
361-595-8007
361-595-8035 Fax

DATE: December 31, 2012

TO: City Commission through City Manager

FROM: Naim Khan, Director of Public Works/City Engineer
SUBJECT: Intergovernmental Revenue

SUMMARY
This item authorizes staff to accept $10,000 from SGISD and use it for the Street
improvement in front of the school.

BACKGROUND '

The City finished the drainage and street improvement project in front of Santa Gertrudis
School several months ago. This project was a part of Santa Rosa/Corral Drainage project.
Since the culvert under the school driveway was built above the outfall pipes under Santa
Rosa, storm water used to pond in this neighborhood and also water from the school
detention pond used to stay for days. This project has improved the overall drainage
situation in this area including the discharge from the detention pond.

The City had discussion with SGISD on several occasions previously regarding the
participation of Santa Gertudis School in the City’s Santa Rosa/Corral Drainage Project.
There was a verbal agreement between SGISD and the City to make a $10,000
contribution to the City for the project. Staff recently contacted SGISD. They have
informed the City that they are ready to pay as was initially promised.

Staff would like to use this money to improve the streets from Santa Gertrudis to Santa
Cecelia, Right turn lane from Santa Cecelia to Santa Gertrudis and the pavement in front
the school driveway.

RECOMMENDATION
Staff recommends accepting $10,000 from SGISD and approving a budget
amendment from Intergovernmental Revenue to Street & Bridge (001-5-305.0-
521.00) so that this money can be used for the improvement of the streets in front
of the school as mentioned above.

FINANCIAL IMPACT
This is budget neutral. The City will receive $10,000 of intergovernmental revenue
for expenditure in Street & Bridge fund.

Approved

Vincent Capell, City Manager



AGENDA ITEM #3



ORDINANCE NO._2013-

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE FISCAL YEAR 2012-2013 BUDGET FOR THE POLICE
DEPARTMENT TO PURCHASE AN ID CARD SYSTEM.

WHEREAS, it was unforeseen when the budget was adopted that there would be a need for
funding for these expenditures this fiscal year.

BE IT ORDAINED by the City Commission of the City of Kingsville that the Fiscal Year 2012-
2013 budget be amended as follows:

CITY OF KINGSVILLE

DEPARTMENT EXPENSES
BUDGET AMENDMENT
Dept. Department Account Account Budget Budget
No. Name: Name: : Number: Increase Decrease

Fund 091 GF Capital Projects Fund

Capital

2 Fund Balance Unreserved Fund Bal. 610.00 4,307.00
Expenses

5-210.1 Police Dept-Admin. Minor Eq./Office Furn. 217.00 4,307.00

4,307.00

[To draw down FY 2012 General Fund balance reserves created from FY 2012 fiscal
surplus.]

THAT all Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in conflict with this Ordinance are repealed to the
extent of such conflict only.

THAT if for any reason any section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision
of this ordinance shall be held invalid or unconstitutional by final judgment of a court of
competent jurisdiction, it shall not affect any other section, paragraph, subdivision, clause,
phrase, word or provision of this ordinance, for it is the definite intent of this City Commission
that every section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision hereof be given
full force and effect for its purpose.

V.



THAT this Ordinance shall be codified and become effective on and after adoption and
publication as required by law.
INTRODUCED on this the _14th day of _January , 2013.

PASSED AND APPROVED on this the __ day of , 2013.

EFFECTIVE DATE:

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



KINGSVILLE POLICE DEPARTMENT

INTER-OFFICE MEMORANDUM
December 13, 2012

TO : James Bryson, Accountant
FROM : Ricardo Torres, Chief of Police

SUBJECT : ID Card System

The Kingsville Police Department Administrative Division is responsible for making all of the
City of Kingsville’s Identification Cards. During the last several months the printer ribbon for
the printer used by our current ID card system is no longer being manufactured. It seemed easy
enough to just get a new printer. In checking this avenue we found that the new printers do not
work with the old software and the old system that we currently have in house.

Therefore, with the assistance of Mr. Mason, Purchasing Director, we were able to locate pricing
on DIR Contract for the attached equipment. Originally this equipment was supposed to have |
been purchased last budget year with left over 2002-2002A funds that were allocated to the
Kingsville PD in the Small Equipment line item. I checked with you and received an e-mail
dated December 4™ 2012 that the funds were available and that a budget adjustment would have
to be submitted to the City Commissioner for consideration. I am requesting that this take place
so that we can make this purchase.

I have attached a quote from SHI Government Solutions acquired by our Purchasing Director,
David Mason in the amount of $4,307.00 for the cost of the equipment via DIR-SCD-810. (See
attached quote for details.)

Thank you all for your assistance regarding this matter and I shall await your comments to
proceed.



" Government Solutions

Pricing Proposal
Quotation # 6073170
Created On: 11/27/2012
Valid Untit:  12/14/2012

_City of Kingsville

Inside Sales Manager

David Mason

200 E Kleberg 78363

PO Box 1458

Kingsvllle, TX 78364

United States

Phone; (361) 585-8025

Fax: (361)595-8035

Emall  dmason@sityofkingsville.com

All-Prlces are in US Dollar {USD)
Product

Jay Martell

1301 South Mo~Pac Expressway
Sulte 375

Austin, TX 78746

Phone; 800-870-6079

Fax,  612-732-0232

Emall  Jay_Martell@SHL.Com

Qty  Your Price Total

1 Canon PowerShot ELPH 110 HS - Digital camera - cormpact - 16,1 Mplx - 5 x optical
zoom - black
Canon - Part#: 60398001
Note: DIR-8DD-810

1 $255.00 $265.00

2 Asure ID Exprass « (v.7) - liconse - 1 user - Win
HID Global - Part#: 86412

1 $438.00 $438.00

3 Zohra P4301 - Plastic card printer - color - duplex - dye sublimation/thermal transfer »
CR-80 Gard (85.6 x 54-mm) up to 180 oards/hour {color) ~ capacity: 100 cards - USB
Zabra Technologles - Part#: P4301-UC0AA-IDO
Note: ****Estimated shipping date 8/17/2012**** DIR-SDD-810

1 $3,084.00 $3,084.00

4 ZebraCare Extended Warranty - Extended service agresment - parts and labor « 3
years « ¢carry~in ~ for Zebra P4301
Zebra Technologles - Part#: CAQ-P430-3C0
Note: DIR-SDD-810

1 $415.00 $415.00

5 -CARD DIGITAL IMAGING, ZEBRA 104523114 10 ML PVC CARD (1000 PER BOX),
MINIMUM QRDER QUANTITY: 1
Brady - Part#: 1350-5080

5 $0.60 $3.00

6 Zebra UHF Geh 2'RFID Impinj Monza 4QT - RF proximity card-{(pack of 100 ) - for
Zebra P3301, P430t
Zebra Technologles - Rart#: 800059-402
Note: *DELIVERY DATE 2-3 Woeks**

Additional Commaents

1 $112.00 $112.00

Total $4,307.00

Good afternoon. Here is the price quote you requested.

Please provide end-user contact information (first name, last name, and email address) for ail orders. Not inciuding

this information may result In a delay In order processing.

Algo, please include ‘SHI quote number on your PO, Please gontact me if you have any questions.

Thank You for chuosing SH»GSI To ensure the best level of servics, please provide End User Name, Phone Number, and E-Mall
Atidress when submitting-a Purchase Order. For any additional information Including Hardware and Software Contract Numbers,

please contact an-SHI-GS Sales Representative at 800-870-6079,



The Froduots offered undet this proposal are subject to the SHI Return Polloy posted at www.shl.com/returnpolicy, unless thers Is
an exlsting agreement betwaen SHI and the Cusfomer,



AGENDA ITEM #4



ORDINANCE NO._ 2013-

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE FISCAL YEAR 2012-2013 BUDGET FOR THE
GENERAL FUND’S CITY ADMINISTRATION DEPT. FOR AN INCREASE I[N

COMPENSATION AS A RESULT OF THE CITY MANAGER’S NEW PROFESSIONAL
SERVICES CONTRACT.

WHEREAS, it was unforeseen when the budget was adopted that there would be a need for
funding for these expenditures.

BE IT ORDAINED by the City Commission of the City of Kingsville that the Fiscal Year 2012-
2013 budget be amended as follows:

CITY OF KINGSVILLE
DEPARTMENT REVENUES AND EXPENSES

BUDGET AMENDMENT
Dept. Department Account Account Budget Budget
No. Name: Name: Number: Increase Decrease
Fund 001 General Fund
Expense
5-103.0_Prof. Serv. Appraisal District ~ 314.01 $5,049.00
Revenue
4-170.0 Garbage Fees 812.00 $5,371.00
$5,049.00
Expense
5-101.0 Salaries & Wages 111.00 $8,749.00
Retirement 114.00 $979.00
FICA 115.00 $670.00
Worker's Compensation 117.00 $22.00
$10,420.00

[To increase compensation for the City Manager based on the new Professional Services
Contract for City Manager Services.]

THAT all Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in conflict with this Ordinance are repealed to
the extent of such conflict only.



THAT if for any reason any section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision
of this ordinance shall be held invalid or unconstitutional by final judgment of a court of
competent jurisdiction, it shall not affect any other section, paragraph, subdivision, clause,
phrase, word or provision of this ordinance, for it is the definite intent of this City Commission
that every section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision hereof be given
full force and effect for its purpose.

V.

THAT this Ordinance shall not be codified but shall become effective on and after adoption
and publication as required by law.

INTRODUCED on this the _14th _ day of _January , 2013.

PASSED AND APPROVED on this the __day of __, 2013.

EFFECTIVE DATE:

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



P. 0. BOX 1458 — KINGSVILLE, TEXAS 78364,

January 9, 2013

Vince Capell

City Manager

City of Kingsville

P.O. Box 1458
Kingsville, Texas 78364

Re: Budget Amendment to move FY13 Budget for the City Manager Salary Increase

Mr. Capell,

If the City Manager’s annual base salary is increased $15,000 starting March 1, 2013, the
following method of funding the increase could be as follows:

For your consideration is a FY13 Budget Amendment to increase the expected Garbage Fee
Revenue by $5,371.00 and decrease the Appraisal District Collection Fees by $5,049.00. The
Garbage fees were conservatively budgeted in FY'13 and the Appraisal District finalized budget

for the City‘s portion of the Appraisal District budgeted amount came in less than the amount
initially anticipated.

Sincerely,

Ml a .WW’

Mark A. Rushing



AGENDA ITEM #5



RESOLUTION #2013-

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE AN
ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES AGREEMENT WITH NATIONWIDE RETIREMENT
SOLUTIONS, INC. FOR AN OPTIONAL DEFERRED COMPENSATION PLAN FOR
CITY EMPLOYEES; REPEALING ALL CONFLICTING RESOLUTIONS AND
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, the City of Kingsville has been a plan sponsor for the deferred
compensation program for City employees offered through Nationwide Retirement
Solutions, Inc. since 1995;

WHEREAS, due to recent changes, Nationwide needs an updated Administrative
Services Agreement, which will have no financial impact to the City;

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Commission of the City of Kingsville,
Texas:

THAT the City Manager is authorized and directed as an act of the City of Kingsville,
Texas to execute the Administrative Services Agreement with Nationwide Retirement
Solutions, Inc. for administration of the deferred compensation plan for the City of
Kingsville employees, in accordance with Exhibit A hereto attached and made a part
hereof.

THAT all resolutions or parts of resolutions in conflict with this resolution are repealed to
the extent of such conflict only.

(1.
THAT this Resolution shall be and become effective on and after adoption.

PASSED AND APPROVED by a majority vote of the City Commission on the 28th day of
January , 2013.

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST.:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



MEMORANDUM

From
The Human Resources Department

January 17, 2013

To: Vince Capell,
City Manager
From: Diana Gonzales, SPHR

Human Resources Director

Subject: Administrative Services Agreement

AGENDA ITEM
Authorize the City Manager to Sign, as the Plan Spo
Services Agreement for the City’s deferred co ‘
Solutions.

od Nationwide Administrative
Nationwide Retirements

BACKGROUND INFORMATION .
Nationwide Retirement Solutions, | ministrator of the United States
Conference of Mayors Deferre ‘ C administered:* the Deferred
Compensatlon Plan for Public E d plan was originally known as
he City of Kingsville first allowed
ensation plan in March 1995.
ument including the update

Over the years there h
to add the Loans for

ement has not required any
ed in 1995 as there had not been any
ed which now requires a new (updated)
due to a change in paid sponsorship
The United States

Agreement and

interruption.”
Conference ended by mutt
a result of this change.

tter indicated the “relationship between Nationwide and the
eement” and stated the City did not have to take any action as

Nationwide Representative Debbie Palacios-Enriquez has since indicated the new
Administrative Services Agreement is necessary and requires the Plan Sponsor’s signature.

FINANCIAL IMPACT
No financial impact to the City.

Approximately 51 City employees currently contribute to the Nationwide Deferred Compensatlon
Program. Total monthly contributions average $5,500.



ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES AGREEMENT

This Administrative Services Agreement (“Agreement”) is effective on the date written below by
and between Nationwide Retirement Solutions, Inc., a Delaware corporation {(hereinafter “Nationwide”),
and ) , the Plan Sponsor (“Plan Sponsor”).

WHEREAS, Plan Sponsor, pursuant to and in compliance with the Internal Revenue Code of
1986, as amended (hereinafter referred to as the “Code”), established and sponsors a Section 457 Plan
(hereinafter the “Plan”);

WHEREAS, the Plan Sponsor desires to have Nationwide perform the non-discretionary
recordkeeping and administrative services described in this Agreement (hereinafter referred to as

“Administrative Services”); and

WHEREAS, Nationwide desires to provide such Administrative Services subject to the terms
and conditions set forth in this Agreement.

NOW THEREFORE, Nationwide and Plan Sponsor desire to enter into this Agreement,

1. DESIGNATION

Plan Sponsor designates Nationwide as Plan Sponsor’s nondiscretionary provider of
Administrative Services for the Plan in accordance with the terms of this Agreement.

2, APPOINTMENTS AND RESPONSIBILITIES
Plan Sponsor:

Plan Sponsor is responsible for maintaining the Plan and for maintaining the tax-qualified status
of the Plan. Plan Sponsor represents and warrants that the Plan has been properly adopted .and
established in accordance with any applicable state or local laws or regulations governing the
Plan Sponsor’s ability to sponsor thé Plan, Plan Sponsor warrants that the 457 Plan was
established, and will be maintained by Sponsor, in accordance with the provisions of Section 457
of the Code. Plan Sponsor further acknowledges and agrees the Plan Sponsor is an eligible
employer as defined by Section 457 of the Code.

Plan Sponsor hereby appoints Nationwide to act as the Plan Sponsor’s provider of Administrative
Services for the Plan. Any duties or services not specifically described herein as being provided
by Nationwide are the responsibility of the Plan Sponsor.

Nationwide:

Nationwide will serve Plan Sponsor, in a noen-fiduciary capacity, as the provider of
Administrative Services for the Plan Sponsor with respect to the Plan, Nationwide will not
exercise any discretionary control or authority over the Plan or the assets of the Plan, and this
Agreement does not require Nationwide-to do so. Nationwide agrees to perform all
Administrative Services for the Plan Sponsor with respect to the Plan as described in this
Agreement, This Agreement does not require, nor shall this Agreement be construed as
requiring, Nationwide to provide investment, legal, or tax advice to the Plan Sponsor or to the
participants of the Plan.



TERM

This Agreement shall remain in effect until terminated by one or both of the parties pursuant to
Section 6 of this Agreement.

COMPENSATION

Nationwide shall be entitled to compensation for performance of the Administrative Services for
the Plan under this Agreement, Unless otherwise permitted under this Agreement, such
compensation shall be in the form of payments made by Nationwide’s affiliates including
Nationwide Life Insurance Company (NLIC) under their separate arrangements,

Plan Sponsor acknowledges that Nationwide and its affiliates receive payments in connection
with the sale and servicing of investments allocated to participant Plan accounts (“Investment
Option Payments”). As compensation for the services provided in this Agreement, the patties
agree that Nationwide and its affiliates are entitled to receive the Investment Option Payments. In
addition to the foregoing, the parties acknowledge and agree that Nationwide or its affiliates may
receive revenue associated with annuity contracts offered by NLIC, as well as fees associated
with specific services or products.

Employer may request Nationwide and/or its affiliates to provide additional services not
described in this Agreement by making such a request in writing, which Nationwide may decide
to perform for compensation to be negotiated by the parties prior to the commencement of the
additional services,

ADMINISTRATION SERVICES
A, 'ENROLLMENT AND COMMUNICATION/EDUCATION SERVICES
Nationwide agrees to establish an account for each Plan participant, beneficiary and alternate

payee (for purposes of this Agreement only, hereinafter referred to as “participants”). For each
such account, Nationwide will record and maintain the following information:

(a) name;

(b) Social Security number and/or identifying account number;
() mailing address;

(d) date of birth; )

(e) current investment allocation direction,;

@ contributions allocated and invested;

(8 investment transfers;
(h) benefit payments;

@) current account balance;
€)) transaction history since funding under the Agreement;
) contributions since funding under the Agreement;

) e-mail address (optional);

(m)  benefit tax withholding informatjon; and ,
(n) such other information as agreed upon by the Plan Sponsof and
Nationwide.

Nationwide will post and credit the amounts transmitted by the Plan Sponsor to the accounts of
Plan participants in accordance with the latest written instructions from participants or the Plan
Sponsor (as applicable) on file with Nationwide.



Nationwide agrees to process the enrollment of employees eligible to participate in the Plan as
determined by the Plan Sponsor. The Plan ‘Sponsor agrees to allow and facilitate the periodic
distribution of materials to Plan participants at the time and in the manner determined by the Plan
Sponsor; provided however, that all reasonable expenses associated with such distribution shall
be paid by Nationwide. The Plan Sponsor further agrees to allow and facilitate the periodic
distribution to its employees of materials prepared by Nationwide regarding products and services
offered by Nationwide, or its affiliates, which Nationwide reasonably believes would be
beneficial to such Plan participants,

B. PLAN CONTRIBUTIONS

Nationwide agrees to post funds received as contributions in accordance with that separate
agreement between Plan Sponsor and NLIC when received in good order by Nationwide. The
term “in good order”, as used in this Agreement, means the receipt of required information by
Nationwide, in a form deemed reasonably acceptable to Nationwide (in Nationwide’s sole
discretion), with respect to the processing of a request or the completion of a task by Nationwide
that reasonably requires information from a third-party, For transactions that are not in good
order, Nationwide shall return the funds to the Plan Sponsor within five (5) “Business Days”.
Nationwide will not be liable for any delay in posting if the Plan Sponsor fails to send the funds
representing contribution amounts or contribution -allocation information in accordance with
Nationwide’s instructions to the central processing site designated by Nationwide, or for any
delay in posting that results from the receipt of funds and/or contribution allocation that
Nationwide determines to be not in good order.

As used in this Agreement, the term “Business Day” means each Monday through Friday that the
New York Stock Bxchange is open for business.

The Plan Sponsor agrees to:
1. Transmit Plan contributions to Nationwide,

2. Provide to Nationwide, in a mutually agreed upon electronic, paper, or magnetic media,
contribution allocation information with respect to participant accounts to include not less
than the following:

. Name of participant
. Social security number of participant and/or identifying account number
= Amount to be credited to participant’s account(s)

Funds may be sent by wire transfer, through an automated clearinghouse or by check in
accordance with written instructions provided by Nationwide. Failure to follow the
written instructions provided by Nationwide may result in delay of posting to participant
accounts, '

The Plan Sponsor is responsible for providing updated information regarding Plan
participants requested by Nationwide that the Plan Sponsor and Nationwide mutually
agree is necessary for Nationwide to perform the Administrative Services to the Plan
‘Sponsor under this Agreement.

C, SERVICES WITH RESPECT TO PARTICIPANT PLAN ACCOUNTS

1, Nationwide will provide a secure Internet site. Using this site, participants may: 6]
obtain such information regarding their accounts and (i) conduct transactions with
respect to their accounts, The Plan Sponsor authorizes Nationwide to honor instructions

-3



regarding such transactions that may be submitted by a participant using the secure
Tnternet site, Nationwide will operate its Internet site in accordance with reasonable
provisions to ensure the security of such service.

2, Participants will have the ability to exchange existing account balances, in full or in part,
and to redirect future contributions from one Investment -Option offered by the Plan to
another on any Business Day, subject to Nationwide policies and any restrictions required
by the investment options,

3. Participants will receive quarterly statements detailing their account activity for the Plan,

4, Nationwide agrees to deliver account statements (by U.S. mail or electronically) to
participants within thirty (30) calendar days after the end of each calendar quarter. This
timeframe is contingent upon Nationwide receiving index fund returns from the mutual
fund providers within four (4) Business Days after the end of each quarter,

D. DISTRIBUTIONS

1. Nationwide shall make all distributions as permitted by the Plan. Participants are
responsible for selecting a form of payment from those available under the terms of the
Plan and making all other determinations regarding available distributions options, €.g.,
rollover to an individual retirement annuity or another eligible retirement plan, etc,

2, Nationwide shall furnish each participant who has received a benefit payment tax
reporting forms in the manner and time prescribed by federal and state law,

3. To the extent required by federal and state law, Nationwide will calculate and withhold

from each benefit payment federal and state income taxes. Nationwide will report such
. withholding to the federal and state governments as required by -applicable law,

TERMINATION

Either the Plan Sponsor or Nationwide may terminate this Agreement for any reasen upon
providing one-hundred and twenty (120) days written notice to the other party. Provision of such
written notice of termination by Sponsor to Nationwide does not relieve the Plan Sponsor of any
termination requirements that may be associated with specific investment options, nor does it
relieve Plan Sponsor of any termination requirements associated with those investment options,

ASSIGNABILITY

No party to this Agreement shall assign the same without the express written consent of the other
party, which consent shall not be unreasonably withheld, This provision shall not restrict
Nationwide’s right to delegate certain services to an agent, including any affiliate, Unless agreed
to by the parties, no such assignment shall relieve any party to this Agreement of any duties or
responsibilities herein,

CONFIDENTIALITY

Nationwide agrees to maintain all information obtained from or related to all Plan participants as
confidential. ‘The Plan Sponsor and Nationwide agree that Nationwide, its officers, employees,
brokers, registered representatives, affiliates, vendors and professional advisors (such as
attorneys, accountants and actuaries) may use and disclose Plan and participant information only
to enable or assist it in the performance of its duties hereunder and with other Plan-related
activities, and the Plan Sponsor expressly authorizes Nationwide to disclose Plan and participant

.



10.

11.

12.

information to its agents and/or broker of tecord on file with Nationwide. Plan and participant
information may also be used or disclosed by Nationwide to other third parties pursuant to a
written authorization signed by the Plan Sponsor. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary
contained herein, it is expressly understood that Nationwide retains the right to use any and all
information in its possession in connection with its defense and/or prosecution of any litigation
which may arise in connection with this Agreement, the investment arrangement funding the
Plan, or the Plan; provided, however, in no event will Nationwide release any information to any
person or entity except as permitted by applicable law.

This Section 8 will survive the termination for any reason of this Agreement.

CIRCUMSTANCES EXCUSING PERFORMANCE

Neither party to this Agreement shall be in default by reason of failure to perform in accordance
with its terms if such failure arises out of causes beyond their reasanable control and without fault
or negligence on their part, Such causes may include, but are not limited to, Acts of God or
public enemy, acts of the government in its sovereign or contractual capacity, fires, floods,
epidemics, quarantine or restrictions, freight embargoes, and unusually severe weather,

Neither party shall be responsible for performing all of that portion of services precluded by the
foregoing events for such period of time as the Plan Sponsor or Nationwide are precluded from
performing such services in the normal course of business. Neither Nationwide nor the Plan
Sponsor shall be liable for lost profits, losses, damage or injury, including without limitation,
special or consequential damages, resulting in whole or in part from the foregoing events,

“Acts of God” are defined as acts, events, happenings or occurrences due exclusively to natural
causes and inevitable accident or disaster, exclusive from all human intervention.

INDEMNIFICATION
Nationwide agrees to indemnify, defend and hold harmless the Plan Sponsor, its officers,

directors, agetits, and employees from and against any loss, damage or liability assessed against
the Plan Sponsor or incurred by the Plan Sponsor arising out of or in connection with any claim,

action, or suit brought or asserted against the Plan Sponsor alleging or involving Nationwide’s
* non-performance of the provisions of this Agreement under Nationwide’s exclusive control, or

negligence or willful misconduct in the performance of its services, duties and obligations under
this Agreement,

PARTIES BOUND

This Agreement and the provisions thercof shall be binding upon and shall inure to the benefit of
the successors and assigns of Nationwide and the Plan Sponsor, The Plan and Plan participants
are not parties to this Agreement, and Nationwide has no contractual -obligations to the Plan or
Plan participants, This Agreement shall be enforceable only by the parties, not by Plan
participants or other third-parties, and is intended to create no third party beneficiaries.

APPLICABLE LAW AND VENUE

The laws of the state in which the Plan Sponsor is located shall govern the rights and obligations
of the parties under this Agreement without regard to choice of law principles.



13.

140

15.

‘16,

17.

18.

MODIFICATION

This writing is intended both as the final expression of the Agreement between the parties and as
a complete statement of the terms of the Agreement. Notwithstanding anything contained herein
to the contrary, this Agreement may be amended from time to time and as mutually agreed upon
by the parties, Except as otherwise provided herein, no modification of this Agreement shall be
effective unless and until such modification is evidenced by a writing signed by both parties.

NO WAIVER
The failure of either party to enforce any provision of this Agreement shall not be construed as a
waiver of that provision or of any other provision in this Agreement and either party may, at any

time, enforce the provision previously unenforced, unless a modification to this Agreement has
been executed that affects the provision previously unenforced.

SEVERABILITY

Any provision of this Agreement which is. prohibited or unenforceable in any jurisdiction where
performance is required shall be ineffective to the extent such provision is prohibited or
unenforceable without invalidating the remaining provisions, and any such prohibition or
unenforceable provision in any jurisdiction shall not invalidate or render unenforceable such
provision in any other jurisdiction.

COMPLIANCE WITH LAWS

Both the Plan Sponsor and Nationwide agree to comply, in ‘their respective roles under this
Agreement, in all material respects with all applicable federal laws and regulations as they affect
the Plan and the administration thereof. Nothing contained herein shall be construed to prohibit
either party from performing any act or not performing any act as either may be required by .
statute, court decision, or other authority having jurisdiction thereof,

PRIVITY OF CONTRACT

Plan Sponsor acknowledges and agrees that Nationwide and Plan participants shall have no
privity -of contract with each other.

HEADINGS

The headings of articles, paragraphs, and sections in this Agreement ate included for convenience
only and shall not be considered by either party in construing the meaning of this Agreement,



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties heteto have executed this Agreement effective on the date first
written above.

Nationwide Retirement Solutions, Inc.: Plan Sponsor

(name of entity)

By: By:

Name: Name:

Title: Title:
Effective Date:




REGULAR AGENDA



AGENDA ITEM #6



RESOLUTION #2013-

A RESOLUTION ESTABLISHING GUIDELINES AND CRITERIA FOR
STIMULATING ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT WITHIN THE CITY; AUTHORIZING
THE CITY MANAGER TO ACCEPT APPLICATIONS ON BEHALF OF THE CITY
FOR PRESENTATION TO THE COMMISSION; AND PROVIDING FOR
EVALUATION OF EACH APPLICATION FOR CONFORMITY WITH SUCH
GUIDELINES AND CRITERIA PRIOR TO SUBMISSION TO THE COMMISSION.

WHEREAS, a need for economic development, especially single-family residential
development, exists within the City based on current demand and new job creation,

WHEREAS, the City desires to increase the amount of economic and new
residential single-family units built within the city, thereby increasing the sales tax
and ad valorem tax base of the City to the benefit of other local taxing entities;

WHEREAS, through offering local economic incentives, the City believes this action
will stimulate new economic and residential single-family development within the
city;

WHEREAS, additional single-family residential units will benefit the citizens, expand
the tax base, and increase the population by capturing a larger share of the
workforce that may be living elsewhere due to lack of adequate local housing stock;
and

WHEREAS, the City desires to approve certain guidelines and criteria for
stimulating economic development within the city as a local incentive to create
additional housing, a higher level of employment, economic activity and stability
within the City of Kingsville;

WHEREAS, the City of Kingsville desires to establish and provide for the
administration of a program that provides personnel and services and/or money of
the city to promote local economic development and to stimulate business and
commercial activity in the city, pursuant to authority found in section 380.001 of the
Local Government Code.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE
CITY OF KINGSVILLE:

l.
THAT the Guidelines and Criteria for Stimulating Economic Development within the
City (the “Guidelines”, attached as Exhibit A) are hereby approved for two years from
the effective date of this resolution;



il
THAT the Guidelines at the end of a term of two (2) years may be readopted,
modified, amended or rewritten as the conditions may warrant;

Il
THAT the Guidelines once adopted may be amended or repealed by a vote of three-
fourths of the members of the City Commission during the term for which they are
effective.

V.
THAT the City Manager is authorized to accept applications pursuant to such
Guidelines for presentation to the City Commission for the granting of Economic
Development Agreements.

V.
THAT the City Manager shall evaluate each application for conformity with such
Guidelines prior to submission to the City Commission.

VI
THAT this Resolution shall be and become effective on or after adoption.

PASSED AND APPROVED by a majority vote of the City Commission on the _28"
day of _January , 2013.

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



GUIDELINES AND CRITERIA
FOR
ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT INCENTIVES
WITH
THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE

SECTION I. General Purpose:

The City of Kingsville, Texas, is committed to the p
in all parts of the City and to an ongoing lm OV ;
citizens residing within the City. The ecoghizes’
generally served by enhancement and ion of the loca
The City will, on a case by case bas e consideration
incentives, as authorized by Vernons

ion of economic development
n the quality of life for the
1at these objectives are
sconomy and tax base.
‘,roviding economic

City of Kingsville. lt is the pO|IO
accordance with the guidelines @
Local Government Code.

e provided in
forth and in conformity with the

Nothing contained he rstpod to mean that the City

y applicant and adoption

dellnes shall not create any property,
have the governing body of the City
est for economic incentives. With the

the following mea

1. Program Time Limi ,,ec)elopment Agreements may be approved by the governing
body of the City of Kingsville for a period not to exceed five (5) years.

2. Agreement Time Limit: An applicant for a Development Agreement shall have all
infrastructure improvements and development of the lots fully developed within 5
years of execution of said Residential Development Agreement.

3. Economic Incentives: The City of Kingsville may provide a maximum of one
hundred percent (100%) of the total labor and equipment cost (to be determined by
the City Engineer) of infrastructure (water and/or sewer or street) in the form of
man-power and equipment, both of which will be provided by the City of Kingsville,

1
Approved 01/28/13
Effective until 01/28/15



that are to be located on real property within the city limits of the City of Kingsville,
Texas for economic development purposes as designated in the Development
Agreement for a period of time not to exceed five (5) years. The City of Kingsville
may also provide a grant of money and/or reimbursables for infrastructure (water
&/or sewer or street) that are to be located on real property within the city limits of
the City of Kingsville, Texas for economic development purposes as designated in
the Development Agreement for a period of five (5) years, with the ability of an
extension upon request by the applicant for up to an additional 5 years to be
approved by the City Commission, but shall not exceed:.a total term of 10 years.

4. The City: The City of Kingsville, a municipa ation, located within the city

limits of City of Kingsville, Texas.

5. Development Agreement: A contract b
economic incentives to be provided
located within the City of Kingsville.

€n a property
he City of Kingsvil

mer and the City for the
for qualified property

1ed by the Kleberg County Tax
s as of January 1 preceding the

6. Base Year Value: The asses
Assessor of property eligible

completion of
herein defi ed.

11. Plat: A map
parcels of land:
drawn to scale.

ion showing the location and boundaries of individual
nto lots, with streets, alleys, easements, etc., usually

12. Living Space: The area of the house that is heated and/or cooled.

SECTION il. Intent of Criteria_and Guidelines: The intent of the criteria and
guidelines, as herein set forth, is to establish the minimum standards which an

applicant for economic incentives must meet in order to be considered for such status
by the City.

Approved 01/28/13
Effective until 01/28/15



SECTION IV: Criteria and Guidelines for Economic Incentives:

1.

7.

Real Property will be eligible for economic incentives consideration provided such

property meets the following guidelines and criteria:

(a) Creation of new value: Economic incentives may only be granted for newly
platted single family residential development lots that result in the development
of single family residential units with a minimum of 1300 square feet of living
space, and/or multi-family apartment buildings; with a minimum of 12 total
dwelling units, and/or commercial and retail;idevelopment that creates jobs,
sales taxes & additional property value.

eloped land, the applicant
fucture and may seek
eloped land as

If the water and/or sewer infrastructure must pass un
must pay 100% of the cost for th sction of infra
reimbursement from the future of said Up
development occurs.

jeveloped land and the property
to the infrastructure, then said
ction of infrastructure crossing

property owner must pay 100
the entirety of his property.

i |t 'or 'seek undue relief from all
ndards as approved by the

The follov

a. manufa ,

b. modular ho,;.

homes built wit undations (eligible for street infrastructure assistance);

apartments with 1 .or fewer dwelling units;

duplexes, triplexes and quadplexes (eligible for street infrastructure assistance);

hotel accommodations (unless part of a large scale apartment develoment

wherein extended stay units are developed);

g. motel accommodations;

h. property owned by the State of Texas or any State agency; and,

i. property owned or leased by a member of the City Comm|SS|on of the City of
Kingsville.

types of property shall be ineligible for economic incentives status:

~P oo,

In order for a Facility to qualify for economic incentives, all of the following
conditions must apply:

Approved 01/28/13
Effective until 01/28/15



a. the Real Property must be owned by the same person, corporation, partnership
or other business entity;

b. the Real Property must be located in the city limits of the City of Kingsville;

there can be no liens on the property and all property taxes must be current;

the applicant or his developer must put up a cash bond/performance bond or

irrevocable letter of credit in the amount of 105% of the cost of the economic

incentives;

e. the improvements to the Real Property must be for single family residential
development lots that resuit in the development ngle family residential units
with a minimum of 1300 square feet of living s ‘and/or multi-family apartment

buildings with a minimum of 12 total dwelli nd/or commercial and retail

development that creates jobs sales taxes property value.; and

Q o

a. The Applicant shall submitito the c1ty, Jater the Development
Agreement is approved a cash
bond/performance bond or irre
cost of the economic mcen‘uv

‘Ioss or costs suffered or incurred by
opment within the city.

: redit shall contain the following endorsement:
agreed that this bond/irrevocable letter of credit may
urety company until the term of the Development
ich time the project is completed and approved by the

/irrevocable letter of credit are in add|t|on to all other rights
of the city; and no action, proceeding, or exercise of a right with respect to such
bond/irrevocable letter of credit shall affect any other rights of the city.”

d. Notwithstanding anything contained to the contrary, the Development Agreement
shall not be effective uniess and until a copy of the agreement, signed by an
authorized officer of the Applicant, and the bond or irrevocable letter of credit have
been filed with the City Secretary.

7. The amount and term of economic incentives shall be determined by the City
Commission of the City of Kingsville on a case by case basis; however, in no event

4
Approved 01/28/13
Effective until 01/28/15



shall economic incentives be offered by the City of Kingsville for a term in excess of
ten(10) years.

8. No property shall be eligible for economic incentives unless such property
meets the requirements of V.T.C.A. Local Government Code, Section 380 et seq.

9. The economic qualification for economic incentives shall be as follows:
a. Facility:

i. The creation of a Facility, which has not preyiou

and will be new development or approved

property; and,

sly existed within the City,
rédevelopment of a blighted

i. The development to be erected or,
the city limits of the City of Kin
are sought must consist of si
result in the development of single;
1300 square feet of living space; a
a minimum of 12 tof i

lopment lots that
ha minimum of

i and/or comme v,afl and retail
& additional property value. All
pleted no later than the expiration

n executed by all necessary parties
-estate inventory discount with the Kleberg County
“pioperty and any improvements thereon.

10.

the Facility sh etermined by the Kleberg County Appraisal District in
accordance with" terms and provisions of a Development Agreement
executed between the City and the owner of the Real Property.

11.  Authority

a.The governing body of the City shall have total discretion as to whether
economic incentives are to be granted. Such discretion, as herein retained,
shall be exercised on a case by case basis by the City Commission of the City
of Kingsville. The adoption of these guidelines and criteria by the governing
body of the City of Kingsville does not:

Approved 01/28/13
Effective until 01/28/15



I Limit the discretion of the governing body to decide whether to enter into
a specific economic incentives agreement;

. Limit the discretion of the governing body to delegate to its employees
the authority to determine whether or not the governing body should consider
a particular application or request for economic incentives; or,

ii. Create any property, contract, or other legal right in any person to have
the governing body consider or grant a specifig. application or request for
economic incentives.

granted shall be upon the applicant. The
any additional information from the ap
assist it in considering such applica

to be made i

d. Set forth the‘ e ed value of all improvements to be made in or on the Real

Property.

e. Clearly provide that economic incentives shall be granted only to the extent:
i. The City has sufficient resources and labor to complete the project; and,

ii. That the Kingsville City Commission approves the application submitted
for a Development Agreement.

f. Provide for the portion of the total square footage of each single family
residential unit to be built, number of dwelling units per multi-family structure,

6
Approved 01/28/13
Effective until 01/28/15



and/or the number and type of jobs and/or forecasted sales tax increases and
forecasted property tax value increases on Property.

g. Provide for the commencement date and the termination date of the
agreement. In no event shall said date exceed a total period of ten years.

h. Describe the development of and improvements to Real Property including:

i. What type of economic assistance for water &for sewer or street
infrastructure is being sought.

ii. The nature of the construction, propos

fgable of completion, a map or

iii. The amount of investment.
iv. A list containing the kind
improvements.

ion of all proposed

i. Provide a legal descriptionof.the Real Pr
be made. ;

l. Prg
the terms™
city in the
in said Developr
authorized by State

m. Contain each term agreed to by the owner of the property.

n. Provide that the governing body of the City of Kingsville may cancel or modify
the agreement if the property owner fails to comply with the agreement. If the

completion of the project is delayed due to the fault of the City, then the Agreement
Time Limit will be extended by an equivalent amount of time.

0. Applicant is responsible for the cost and accuracy of all surveying and stakework.

p. Applicant shall be responsible for any additional cost incurred for additional work
due to changes in layout or due to errors in surveying or stakework.

7
Approved 01/28/13
Effective until 01/28/15



q. Upon approval by the Kingsville City Commission, the City will provide a
maximum of 100% of the total labor cost (to be determined by the City Engineer) of
the water &/or sewer or street infrastructure in the form of man-power and equipment
and/or money. The City shall not perform nor be responsible for excavation work
performed in excess of five feet. In the event that the excavation for water and/or
sewer exceeds five feet, the City of Kingsville will provide assistance by providing
backfill material, hauling, waiving of any landfill tipping fees for backfill material only,
and final (finish) grading on all excavated areas, to exclude existing infrastructure such
as, but not limited to, curbs, sidewalks, driveways, rains, etc.

r. The city shall not run any water and sew ,
the private property to connect to the structu (s) as
Agreement.

stall any meters or taps on
art of the Development

s. The city shall not be responsible for

e contraryz:ythe Development Agreement
py of the agreement, signed by an

w. Notwithstanding
shall not be effectw

is presumed delivered when placed in the mail,
d. to the appropriate presiding officer. A notice

received by the'sender is considered to have been delivered to the addressee.

1. Any owner of taxable property located within the City of Kingsville, which has no
liens on the property, may apply for economic incentives by filing an application
with the City of Kingsville and by paying an application fee of $750.00 at the time of
filing said application.

2.The application shall consist of a completed application form accompanied by:
a. A general description of the improvements to be undertaken.

Approved 01/28/13
Effective until 01/28/15



b. A map indicating the approximate location of improvements on the Real Property,
together with the location of any or all development located on the Real Property
or Facility.

c. A list of any and all Tangible Personal Property presently existing on the Real
Property or located in an existing Facility.

d. A proposed time schedule for undertaking and completing the proposed
improvements.

e. A statement of the additional value to th ;“‘Property as a result of the

proposed improvements.

f. A statement of the assessed value of

g. Information concerning the total squa
residential units, and/or number o
commercial and retail dey
forecasted new sales tax

app priate for evaluating the

h. Any other info) ‘
patibility of the proposed

financial

SECTION VII. Rec

1. In the event that any‘type of Development Agreement:
a. has been entered into but the owner or applicant fails to undertake or complete
such improvements;

b. has been entered into and development begins but subsequently discontinues
for any reason, excepting fire, explosion or other casualty or accident or natural
disaster or other event beyond the reasonable control of applicant or owner for a
period of 90 days during the term of a Development Agreement, or

c. has been entered into but the City determines that the applicant or owner is in
default of any of the terms or conditions contained in the Development Agreement,

9
Approved 01/28/13
Effective until 01/28/15



then in such event the Development Agreement shall terminate and all economic
assistance shall likewise terminate. The City shall give the applicant or owner sixty
(60) days written notice to cure such default. In the event such default is not cured
to the satisfaction of the City within the sixty (60) days notice period, then the
Development Agreement shall terminate and all economic incentives shall likewise
terminate and the City shall be entitled to reimbursement.

The burden shall be upon the applicant or owner to P
City that the discontinuance of development was.:
other casualty or accident or natural disaster
control of applicant or owner. In the event the a
and the City is satisfied that the dlscontlnuan e of th
of events beyond the reasonable ¢
applicant or owner shall have a peri
that an exception was met in which to're
the applicant or owner fails to resume |

ve to the satisfaction of the
‘a result of fire, explosion, or
vent beyond the reasonable
.or owner meets this burden
velopment was the result

t. or owner, then such
ten notice of the City
the event that
sixty days, the
e entitled to

reimbursement.

his ‘document shall, in every
{s:Hotice of default in the mail to
greement to the Applicant or Owner.
pplicant within the sixty (60) day notice

5% penalty for administrative expenses, within 60 days
e percentage of economic incentives to be reimbursed
( of undeveloped lots(or in the case of a non-residential
project the total per “of the undeveloped project value) at the time of default
divided by the total bér of lots(or in the case of a non-residential project the total
percentage of the ant pated project value) to have been developed as stated in the
Development Agreement, plus an additional 5% penalty for administrative expenses.

4. In the event that a Development Agreement is terminated for any reason what so
ever and economic incentives are not paid within the time period herein specified,
then in such event, the city may seek recourse by filing suit in a court of competent
judisdiction in Kieberg County, Texas.

10
Approved 01/28/13
Effective until 01/28/15



5. If the completion of the project is delayed due to the fault of the City, then the
Development Agreement Time Limit will be extended by an equivalent amount of
time.

6. By way of example as to how a reimbursement calculation should work, see the
following:

a. Development Agreement states a total amount of economic incentives of
$400,000 (cash, labor and equipment) will be received:by developer.

b. Development Agreement states 60 lots are to be developed.

c.At the time of default, only 30 lots are develope

d.Then 30 divided by 60 equals 50%. :

e.Add the 5% penalty to the 50% and the sun

f.Multiply the total economic incentives of:
repaid to the city ($220,000) within 60

t the amount to be

SECTION VIIl. Miscellaneous:

1. Any notice required to be gi\}
following manner:

“assigned to a new property owner but only after
ined from the City that executed such an agreement

3. A Development Agreement:may
written consentihas been
with the applicant'o

4. These guidelines and criteria are effective upon the date of their adoption by the
City Commission of the City of Kingsville and shall remain in force for two years. At
the end of the two year period, these guidelines and criteria may be readopted,
modified, amended or rewritten as the conditions may warrant.

5. The guidelines and criteria once adopted by the City may be amended or repealed
by a vote of three-fourths of the members of the governing body of the City during the
term in which these guidelines and criteria are effective.

6. Notwithstanding anything contained to the contrary, the Development Agreement
shall not be effective unless and until a copy of the agreement, signed by an

11
Approved 01/28/13
Effective until 01/28/15



authorized officer of the Applicant, and the cash bond/performance bond or
irrevocable letter of credit have been filed with the City Secretary.

7. In the event that the excavation for sewer and/or water exceeds five feet, the City
of Kingsville will provide assistance by providing backfill material, hauling, waiving of
any landfill tipping fees, and final (finish) grading on all excavated areas, to exclude
existing infrastructure such as, but not limited to, curbs, sidewalks, driveways,
stormdrains, etc.

12

Approved 01/28/13
Effective until 01/28/15



APPLICATION FOR ECONOMICDEVELOPMENT INCENTIVES
WITH THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE

FILING INSTRUCTIONS:

Applicant should complete and submit no later
anticipated commencement of constructi
acknowledges that they have read and yn
economic development incentives with i}
application will become a part of any lat
representations herein may result in voi
contracts.

ETY (90) DAYS prior to the
' The appllcant

SUBMITTED TO:

Director of Planning:
City of Kingsville
P.O. Box 1458

Applicant Nafne

Company Name:

Address:

Phone; Email:

Applicant's Representative on this project:

Name:

Address:

Phone: Email:




(a) Type of Ownership (check one):
Corporation ( ) Partnership ( ) Proprietorship ( )

(b) Parent Company(ies)

Subsidary Company(ies)

Affliated Company(ies)

(c) Are the property taxes on said property descr| current?
Yes No

(d) Are there any recorded or unrecorded {iens on the property?

Yes No If yes,

convicted of any felony crimes!
Yes No

(f) Has the cash
the amount of

credit?
Yes

(i) The Applicant agrees to provide access to and authorize inspection of the Real
Property or improvements to the Real Property by employees of the City to ensure
improvements are made according to the specification and conditions of the
Development Agreement and all relevant codes and ordinances.

Yes No



(j) The Applicant agrees to provide for contractural obligations in the event of default
by owner, violation of the terms or conditions by owner, recapturing economic
assistance provided by the city in the event owner defaults or otherwise fails to
make improvements as provided in the Development Agreement, and any other
provision as may be required or authorized by State law.

Yes No

Section || -DEVELOPMENT/PROJECT INFORM;
(a) Describe the type of development or proje¢

pment for which economic
development incentives are requested:

xing jurisdictions:

(d) This applic or an Expansion

(e) State the exacttype of
the city. '

nomic development assistance you are seeking from

(f) What is the current zoning?

(g) Will there be any other land use applications associated with this project (i.e.
rezoning, subdivision, etc.)?



(h) State the monetary amount and timing of requested economic development
incentives, if any.

(i) Specify the nature and timing of request for in-kind (i.e. streets, sewers, waterline)
econoomic development incentives, if any.

Section lll - DEVELOPMENT DESCRIPTION

Please attach the following:

ew Development (of any type herein defined); or,
(2)  expansion of an existing Development (of any type herein defined); or,
(3)  other.

(h) A statement of the additional market value to the Real Property resulting from the
proposed improvements.



(i) A statement listing the dollar amount of investment via a cash flow pro forma with
an indicated rate of return once calculated against the estimated construction
valuations and hard/soft costs.

(j) A statement of the assessed value of the Real Property for the Base Year.
(k) Provide that ineligible property as described in Section IV, Subsection 4 of the

Economic Development Guidelines, shall not be subject to a Development
Agreement.

() Provide information concerning the type of d ent and the specific result that
will be garnered as a result of the improwv ‘undertaken. This shall be in
conformance with the criteria listed in the Economic Development Guidelines.

(m)Provide information concerning the t
residential units, and/or number of multi-family dwelling units,
new jobs to be created or forecasted sales tax increas

f the single family
/or the number of

Year: 20

(b) Development Total 15wellings, M.F. Dwellings, # of jobs):
At Start:

Finish:

Part C - School District Impact Estimates:
Give estimated number of population increase:
Estimates of families to be transferred to area:

Estimates of children to be added to ISD's:




Part D - City Impact Estimates:
(a) Volume of treated water required from City in gallons per day:

(b) Volume of effluent water to be treated by City in gallons per day:

(c) Please provide a statement on planned water and sewer
treatment methods, and disposal of effluent water if the Development is to be
located outside City systems.

(d) Has the required TCEQ permitting proce
Yes No

Part E - Estimated Appraised:
Personal Property)

nprovements/

(a) Valuation  of  Development Preceding  Proposed

Assistance:

(b) Value of Deve
improvements:

ents after Economic Development

Development
Yes No

‘taxing jurisdictions (circle one)?

(b) If"Yes", please provide:
(1) Dates of Application:
(2) Hearing Dates:
(3) Name of Jurisdiction(s) and Contact(s):
(4) Any letters of intent to abate or applications submitted:



Section VI - DECLARATION

To the best of my knowledge, the above information is an accurate description of the
project details.

Applicant’s Signature

Owner’s Signature

Receiving For City



AGENDA ITEM #7



ORDINANCE NO. 2013-

AMENDING THE ZONING ORDINANCE BY GRANTING A SPECIAL USE
PERMIT FOR 1727 S. 7™ STREET (LOTS 20-21, SOUTHMORE AC) FOR
A LAWN SERVICE& TREE TRIMMING BUSINESS; AMENDING THE
COMPREHENSIVE PLAN TO ACCOUNT FOR ANY DEVIATIONS FROM
THE EXISTING COMPREHENSIVE PLAN; PROVIDING FOR
PUBLICATION.

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission has forwarded to the City Commission it's reports
and recommendations concerning the application of Israel S. Lopez, foramendment to the
zoning map of the City of Kingsuville;

WHEREAS, with proper notice to the public, public hearings were held on Wednesday,
January 16, 2013, during a meeting of the Planning Commission, and on Monday, January
28, 2013, during a meeting of the City Commission, in the Commission Chambers, at City
Hall, in the City of Kingsville, during which all interested persons were allowed to appear
and be heard; and

WHEREAS, a majority of the Planning Commission by an unanimous 5-0 vote APPROVED
the requested rezone; and

WHEREAS, the City Commission has determined that this amendment would best serve
public health, necessity, and convenience and the general welfare of the City of Kingsville
and its citizens.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF
KINGSVILLE, TEXAS:

SECTION 1. That the Zoning Ordinance of the City of Kingsville, Texas, is amended and
a Special Use Permit is granted for a lawn service & tree trimming business on the
premises known as 1727 South 7" Street, Lots 20-21, Southmore AC, as more specifically
describe on site plan attached as Exhibit A.

SECTION 2. That the Special Permit granted in Section 1 of this Ordinance is subject the
following conditions:

1. ALLOWED USE: The only uses authorized by this Special Permit other than the
permitted “R2” Two-Family Residential District uses is as a lawn service & tree trimming
business.

2. TIME LIMIT: This Special Permit is good for the duration of the business from
the date of this ordinance unless (a) the property is not being used for the purpose
outlined in Condition 1, or (b) any other conditions have not been complied with, or (c)
there is a change in ownership of the business.

4. SPECIAL CONDITION: (4.1) The applicant shall obtain all required licenses for




operating the business and permits for building, fire and health thereby meeting all adopted
codes to operate said business, and shall cooperate with all annual fire safety, health, and
sanitation inspections, in order to maintain compliance with state and city regulations for
the operation of a lawn service & tree trimming business. (4.2) Outdoor storage of
equipment and/or materials shall be limited to small equipment and shall be completely
enclosed by a 100% sight obscuring privacy fence to prevent the contents from being
visible form the public right-of-way and/or adjacent property. (4.3) No stockpiling of any
mulch, brush clippings, grass clippings, rock or other such materials shall be allowed to be
stored on the site wherein a nuisance by bee created. (4.5) All activity on site shall be in
complete compliance of all City codes, especially the nuisance, building and zoning codes.

SECTION 3. That the official Zoning Map of the City of Kingsville, Texas, is amended to
reflect the amendment to the Zoning Ordinance made by Section 1 of this ordinance.

SECTION 4. That the Zoning Ordinance and Zoning Map of the City of Kingsville, Texas,
as amended from time to time, except as changed by this ordinance and any other
ordinances adopted on this date, remain in full force and effect.

SECTION 5. Thatto the extent that this amendment to the Zoning Ordinance represents a
deviation from the Comprehensive Plan, the Comprehensive Plan is amended to conform
to the Zoning Ordinance, as amended by this ordinance.

SECTION 6. That all ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict with this ordinance are
hereby expressly repealed.

SECTION 7. That publication shall be made in the official publication of the City of

Kingsville as required by the City Charter of the City of Kingsville. Codification is not
required.

INTRODUCED on this the 28th  day of January , 2013.
PASSED AND APPROVED on this the day of February , 2013.
THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE



Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



Planning & Development Services
~ Department

TO: Mayor & City Commission

THROUGH: Vincent Capell, City Manager

FROM: Michael Kellam, AICP, Director of Planning & Development Services @
SUBJECT: Special Use Permit request to allow a lawn care and tree trimming service

in a residential area at 1727 S. 7™ St.

DATE: January 18, 2013

The City of Kingsville Planning and Zoning Commission met on January 16, 2012 at 7:00 p.m.
in regard to a request made by Mr. Israel S. Lopez, to allow for the operation of a lawn care and
tree trimming service, to be located in a residentially zoned area at 1727 S. 7™ St. The property is
located in a R-2 Two Family Residential District and is immediately adjacent to a C-2 Retail
District to the west which is occupied by existing commercial uses. This type of use requires a
special use permit to be approved by the City Commission as it is not a use allowed by right
within the R-2 Two Family Residential District.

All pertinent notices were published and sent out to the surrounding property owners that are
within the 200ft radius 15 days prior to the meeting. One neighboring resident, Mr. Roger
Pollard, spoke at the Planning & Zoning Commission meeting regarding concerns and past
complaints he’d had regarding the piling of mulch on the site and other debris. Mr. Lopez
indicated the site has been and is in the process of being cleaned in preparation of the lawn care
business as well as his intent to construct a new home immediately to the north of the garage to
be utilized as the storage of his lawn care equipment. Additionally, conditions of approval
regulating the storage of equipment, materials or any other potential violations would not be
allowed as part of the special use permit.

Additionally, staff presented the attached staff report, supplemental information and applicant
information to the Planning & Zoning Commission. As stated in the staff report the request was
found to not be a detriment to the surrounding uses as the equipment and materials will be
limited and will be mostly within the existing structure that is to be repaired and remodeled.
Additionally, the conditions, in conjunction with city nuisance codes, will address the concerns
of the City and those of the neighbor who spoke.



Additionally, given the proximity to the existing commercial corridor, neighboring commercial
uses and the aforementioned findings, staff is comfortable with the issuance of the special use
permit with conditional approval. This specially permitted use is a lesser intense quasi-
commercial activity that can co-exist with the existing surrounding uses, while also allowing for
future residential occupancy upon the ceasing of this operation.

Planning staff recommends conditional approval of this rezoning request. The Planning &
Zoning Commission recommended Conditional Approval of the request with a unanimous 5/0
vote, with the following conditions: '

1.

To avoid spot zoning for a commercial property within a residential neighborhood, this special
use permit shall expire should the approved special use cease, or in the case of a change in
ownership.

Any future outdoor storage of equipment and or materials shall be limited to small equipment
and shall be completely enclosed by a 100% sight obscuring privacy fence to prevent the
contents from being visible from the public right of way and/or adjacent property owners.

. The business shall obtain all required licenses and permits for the planned construction activity

and improvements, thereby meeting all adopted codes to operate said business.

No stockpiling of any mulch, brush clippings, grass clippings, rock or other such materials shall
be allowed to be stored on the site wherein a nuisance may be created. All activity on site shall
be in complete compliance of the nuisance, building and zoning codes.

Attachments



Agenda Item #1

Staff Report to the PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION
and CITY COMMISSION

by the Planning & Development Services Department, Planning Division
City of Kinggsville, Texas

Request: APPROVAL OF A SPECIAL USE PERMIT TO ALLOW FOR A LAWN SERVICE AND
TREE TRIMMING BUSINESS AT 1727 S. 7™ STREET.
Petitioner and Agent: Israel S. Lopez

Date of P&Z Hearing: January 16,2013

Comprehensive Plan Land Use: Low Density Residential
Existing Zoning Classification: R-2 Two-Family Residential District

Adjacent Zoning: North & South: R-2 Two Family Residential District
- East: R-1 Single Family Residential District
West: C-4 Commercial District

EXISTING INFRASTRUCTURE
Transportation: Allsle Street- Local
7" Street- Local
Community Facilities: Services provided
Capital Improvements: Services Provided
Fire Station Proximity: Within one and one half mile
100 Year Flood Plain: The property is not within a floodplain

EXHIBITS PRESENTED

Chapter 15 of the Kingsville Code of Ordinances (present at the meeting)
City of Kingsville Master Plan (present at meeting)

Site map '

Aerial Photo

Mailing list of owners within 200 feet .

BACKGROUND AND HISTORY

The petitioner is requesting a special use permit to allow the operation of a lawn care and tree trimming
business. The property is currently unoccupied but historically has been utilized as a mobile home park.
One existing structure remains on the property consisting of a two car (26’x24”) garage. The applicant is the
owner of the site wherein the proposed lawn care and tree trimming business will be housed.

FIELD INSPECTION AND PERTINENT DATA

The site is located near the southwest corner of the 7™ Street and Ailsie Street intersection. The proposed
site to be occupied by the specially permitted lawn and tree trimming service totals one half acre, and also
contains the aforementioned existing structure. The applicant states he will make significant repairs to
rehabilitate the existing two car garage, if approved. The applicant states the lawn and tree trimming service
equipment will be housed within the structure with no outdoor storage of equipment or materials. The
applicant indicates additional trees and other site improvements will be made to the property to enhance the




Israel S. Lopez- 1727 S. 7th St. Page 2
Lots 20 & 21, Southmore Acres, January 16, 2013
Located at the NW Corner of Ailsie & S. 7™ Street

appearance of the area. In addition the applicant intends to construct his personal home on the two lots (one
half acre) immediately to the north.

Pertaining to the business, staff has determined the special use permit will be the best route for allowing this
type of use as it prevents spot zoning or the potential creation of future incompatible uses. Given the intent
of the current user to house all equipment and materials within the existing structure, little to no impact will
be made on adjacent residential uses. There is no anticipated customer traffic therefore not detriment is
caused in that regard. Staff would recommend that conditions be placed on the special use permit to ensure
* no outdoor storage is created without a 100% sight obscuring fence to where equipment and materials are
not visible from the right of way and/or by neighboring property owners. This shall be in addition to the
expiration of the special use permit upon transfer of title, cessation of the business by the current
owner/applicant.

Given the proposed improvements to the property, the intent of the applicant to construct a future home
adjacent to the property and the aforementioned findings, staff is comfortable with the issuance of the
special use permit. This specially permitted use will not be a detriment to the neighborhood and with the-
proposed conditions to the placed on the special use permit can easily co-exist with the existing surrounding
uses, while also allowing for future residential occupancy upon the ceasing of this operation.

STAFF REVIEW & RECOMMENDATION
In general, the Planning & Zoning Commission shall consider the following factors when making a
recommendation on the Special Use Permit request:

1. The proposed special use permit is in harmony with the general purpose, goals, objectives and standards
of the adopted city master plan;

2. The use will not be detrimental to existing adjacent uses or to uses permitted generally in the zoning
district in which the proposed conditional use is to be located,; '

3. The use will not generate volumes and/or types of vehicular traffic that will be hazardous to or conflict
with the existing or anticipated traffic in the surrounding area; and

4, The proposed use meets the height, area and design standards established in the zoning district.

Staff recommends Conditional Approval of this request with the following findings:

1. To avoid spot zoning for a commercial property within a residential neighborhood, this special use
permit shall expire should the approved special use cease, or in the case of a change in ownership.

2. Any future outdoor storage of equipment and or materials shall be limited to small equipment and shall
be completely enclosed by a 100% sight obscuring privacy fence to prevent the contents from being
visible from the public right of way and/or adjacent property owners.

3. The business shall obtain all required licenses and permits for the planned construction activity and
improvements, thereby meeting all adopted codes to operate said business.

And with the following findings:

1. The proposed special use permit is in harmony with the general purpose, goals, objectives and standards
of the adopted city master plan;



Israel S. Lopez- 1727 S. 7th St. Page 3
Lots 20 & 21, Southmore Acres, January 16, 2013
Located at the NW Corner of Ailsie & S. 7 Street

2. The use will not be detrimental to existing adjacent uses or to uses permitted generally in the zoning
district in which the proposed conditional use is to be located,;

3. The use will not generate volumes and/or types of vehicular traffic that will be hazardous to or conflict
with the existing or anticipated traffic in the surrounding area; and

4, The proposed use meets the height, area and design standards established in the zoning district.

Prepared by: %/ /%,——— .
Michael Kellam, AICP
Director of Planning & Development Services




CITY OF KINGSVILLE
PLANNING AND ZONING DIVISION
MASTER APPLICATION '
PROPERTY lNFORMATON (Please PRINT or TYPE) ;

é Project Address \ 1271 ©. It Street Nearest intersection At and  Adlsie. |
(Proposed) Subdivision Name___ Southimore.. lot_ 20,2 Block —
Legal Description: _Souwthmore Ae Lot 20, 2\

Existing Zoning Designation (Zas\denhd Future Land Use Plan Designation Commg,rcw:_[
OWNER/APPLICANT INFORMATION: (Please PRINT or 'I'YPE%)LQL

Applicant/Authorized Agent Terael S.LEpez Phone.522— (o007 FAX N A
Email Address (for project correspondence only): \oDﬁ&\a wn@) \{ ahoo.com

Mailing Address P.O. Box 5899 City__ K mqsv)llc state TY  Zip1E2b4
Property Owner r:*‘if::\?\\és ﬁ?f;ﬁi F’honeg;z:)ij oBS6 FAX N /A

Email Address (for project correspondence only): \opc:f \awin & \f alhoon. Com

Mailing Address_P. ©. Box 5694 City Kimﬂsvi”& State T ___ Zip 16204

| Select appropriate process for which approval is sought. Attach completed checklists with this application. , }
____Annexation Request... vierrereennNO Fee ____Preliminary Plat....................... Fee Varies
____Administrative Appeal (ZBA) ............ $250.00 __ Final Plali........ccoeresennnnnn.. Fe€ Varies
Comp. Plan Amendment Request .-$ 250.00 —__MinorPlat...... 3 100.'00
- ?Re -zoning Request... e $ 250,00 ___Re-plat........... TR 3 25(5.00
- ﬁSUP Request/Renewal .................. . $250.00 __Vacating Plat............oeeeeeeieene $ 50.00
_____Zoning Variance Request (ZBA)........ $250.00 _____ Development Plal.. iierenn....5100.00
_____PUDRequest............ e $ 250.00 Subdnvisuon Vanance Request .$ 25.00 ea.

Please provide a basic description of the proposed project: féa q,Hra_c;géd

i hereby certify that | am the owner and/or duly authorized agent of the owner for the purposes of this
application. | further certify that | have read and examined this application and know the same to be true and
correct. If any of the information provided on this application is incorrect the pemit or approval may be
revoked.

Applicant's Signature: Wﬁ'

Property Owner({s) Signature: M 7. //MVZ {‘ 7 \ﬁoﬂé/ Date: [2~0 T2~

Accepted by: Date:

Date: { 2-072-




Application Check List for Special Use Permits

The following must be submitted prior to the application deadline. Otherwise, the application will
be deemed incomplete and may result in unnecessary delays: (Please v when complete)

Site and landscape plans: Applicant must provide 15 - 11"x17” or 8 %2"x11” copies of the'plans, plus

the following:
1.

ZQ. The location, dimension, material and configuration of all buildings, structures and other
improvements.

__{3. The location and extent of usable open space.

Mk 4. The location, access and other dimensions of proposed off-street parking and loading
facilities and the number and configuration of spaces to be provided.

__[5. The location, dimensions and materials of sidewalks, driveways and other impervious
surfaces.

Mk 6. The location and intensity of illumination of any illuminated areas.

Vv~ 7. The proposed use of open space.

M 8. A landscaping plan, which shall include existing and proposed landscaping on both the
subject property and adjacent public areas and including an installation schedule.

Mk 9. The location of all utilities, including electrlc lines, storm drainage, sanitary sewers and
water service.

Mk  10. The location and extent of required setbacks and yards.

Z 11. The elevation of all buildings and structures to depict height.

v~ 12. The lot size in square feet and the dimensions thereof.

Mk 13. Any areas proposed for outdoor storage, refuse collection, exterior mechanical ‘equipment,
exterior communication devices and utility apparatus.

_MP- 14. The dimensions, location and landscaping of required landscape/buffer setbacks and
screening.

_\(15. The land uses surrounding the lot(s) for which site plan approval is being sought.

_v~ 16. The zoning on the lots and parcels surrounding the lot(s) for which site plan approval is
being sought.

ﬂ 18. Such additional information as the Director of Development Services may deem pertinent

and essential to the application.

Please note that this process can take up to 100 days.

oA

Also, make sure you contact 595-8020 for information on
City-required inspections and certificate of occupancy.

08/11




Amended To o SU-P ‘?e%uese
RE-ZONING-REQUEST

1) This request is for Lots 20 & 21 (1 acre) of Southmore Acres. The physical
address is 1727 S. 7 Street, Kingsville, Texas. At one time this property
was a small mobile home/RV park known as “Shady Acres”.

2) Currently, there are no mobile homes or RVs located on the property. The
only structure that remains is a garage (approximate size is 26’ x 24’).
There are also several concrete pads the largest being a 12’ x 60’ section
that was once an open porch to a mobile home.

3) Lot 20— 76.4’ x 285’ (.50 acres)

Lot 21 - 76.4" x 285’ (.50 acres)

4) Lot 19 (1729 S. 7" Street) is owned by Delwin Randall and is currently being
used as a mobile home park. There are three mobile homes on the
property.

Lots 22 and 23 are owned by us (Israel S. and Candi K. Lopez). We acquired
this property in 2010 and intend for this to be our residence.

5) Alllots (19, 20, 21, 22 and 23) are currently zoned residential.

6) Our intent for this property is the following:

Garage—  Replace roof and all rotted wood.
Replace current exterior with fiber cement siding.
Add new garage door.
Repaint exterior of garage.

Concrete Porch — (12’ x 60’ section) — Leave as is.
Smaller concrete pads — break and remove cement from property.

Our request, should it be granted, is to use this property for our small lawn
service and tree trimming business. The main purpose would be to store all
equipment in the garage area to keep it out.of plain site. We have already
began the process of removing any unsightly debris and trimming/cleaning
the existing mesquite trees to enhance the “park like” feel the property still
has. Our future plans include planting more trees/grass/shrubs as well as a
privacy fence.



P T it —_—

anou Jnoymlawg Aue je safiueyo ayew o) 1By et SaAtesal pue ‘sepjieuem ou saxew *, St selioneuuopur s sapiaoid Jousiq festeiddy ay 1 'sauepunoq Apedoud 4
uoneao; angkie) syewxosdte ay Aluo sylessidas pue ABAINS punosfiaip-uc ueuUIsIdoI IO &

JoH-S86p 3t d-Hurfermns 1o~ Bunss T 10} SIAENNS aq Jo Joj pajedald uaaq aaey Jou Aew pue sosodind jeuoneungul 4oy st 1onposd sty - 2pLL gH

m_m\_a\\\
. o
9z04L - aid .
1id 8012 - Aid . S8LOZ-Ald
’ ovsglL - ald .
Ka
PN |
N
261500v - Ald
29002 - aid
161500¥ - Aid
. 061500% - id L9511 - Qid
ld L9z - did 6£802 - Ald
6815007 - Aid
£9562 - aid
8811500 - Q1gkS00¥ - Aiq
£62£00¥ - did roLee - aid
. , >
=y
T T T _




L j0 | @bed

“ou} ‘uonewoINY an1L N IMOIAAG  WdZYILLTLO ZLOZ/OHOL Palund dled | Asenuer :jesteaddy jo sleq o023

; o |

: |

i0 1098°61

/ . 44 $°92 ™ $°92 4 uBWIO;

0 000 ON  |{0E6's v 00} 00°L 0£6'6 00°0EL S8ZXH9L 44 WOo3dS 1D 2

; 44 1'92 3 ¥°9. *d SO

0 000 ON .loge's v 00'L 00'L 0E6'6 00°0E+ SETXY'9L 44 VO3S 10 L
OWS TvA MOV SSYI m._mﬁ ST, NOILJIg0530 #1

rav w3.~<> SSO¥O J0ldd LINN mz.O_wwa__D

AL e r S T h«,f‘w.w.wé

Ew_z.
%:&Ex z__.fﬂ 3 &

069°L ort
oSt T 020°2 N :2UsewoH 07255 LV :0DLS TILNIAISTYE
72 00’k %00L %00k %Q0L %00k %Q0L 0SZ 0 1000 00EL N 4 IOVHOLS
0 SO0 %00k %00F %00L %Q0L %S vz6L L 000 08¢ KHs 4 35vIOLS
i 06z GO0 %00l %00+ %O00L %00L %S OLL'S vi6L L vC6 0729 /S ¢S YvO a3HOVLLY
0 SO0 %00L %O00L %O00L %O00L %S v6L 10070 Q0ZL I d 4 HO¥Od N3dO
000t SP'0 %00F  %00L %00L %O00L %Sb  000'F v/6L 1000 0ors e E| VY NIVA
NOILIHOS30

ONNd 003 W>In_ m&m_D 3NTVA 'ONOD N_> nEm ._u_Dm w.:ZDm_O_m& LINN

e g g o

TNIOSINTEN

3INIVA rayv

‘iogZy/1ee/ AMdS 39 NIVH H3ILHO wevnn 100T/82/8C
: €Y/ 122/ am  TIAN3O ¥31HOIA vevns LOOT/OE/BC
: 39 31V ¥3LHOIE weeny  G002/80/8(

A

AHOENYRIO)

05 4 .
& 3 @
09
; B
& o e
& - ; SYO1OVH HLd3a IAONIY 'SNOISNINIA ANV
T . OHO L1, °HO4-— ONWIA LL/0Z/Y LLILLIY W1 dddVY
s O o . "1 ¥3d VN NO %SF O1 ¥d3d rav L. HO4 — OWW
¥ T g T { TLS/ETYLLIZ ¥ ¥ddV ¥3d SdNI A4 2L, W04 SHUVNT:
[ H
i NOSVIY 1X3l

31va dSNI 1X3N 2d ONINO.
Nrow\\. }/20  31VYd dSNI 1SV SS300V avoi
ZL0Z. ¥A "ddv ISV AHAVHO0OdO.

“Hddv ._.wS ) wm_._._.:._._

wD._<> Dm_wwm_ww< uwoO .DOI.—.ms_ 4<> dddv 1s I.E w \.N\.r WDE,

0 - SSO1dvO SH v *STYIV A4 Z61000Z000000L
05§'1Z = . 3IVA a3Sividdy "SIV 62Ly1d 2al 32y

0 - SSOTALIAILONAOYd %0000%

ges'tz = STVA 13 ) dIHSHINMO

6Sle = fYTVA DIy . L009-€9€8. XL ‘TTUASONDA 1Z ‘02 101 ‘OV JHOWHINO
098'6) + 1DEYIN ANV 1S HIGZ SBLE uonduose( |eba
069" L _6Zlyl ALMIdOY

w._er:zm>Om_n=>= Ihm_m >O_.. ZO._IOZ_.E._IZJ ]



Joul luogewolny oL .. DIOIAAG | INCSZILLILO ZLOZ/0LOL PeLd Bleq L Avenuer esieddy jo Sjeq anoey3 Ljo | 9bec
098'6L
.. T : 44 00°582 1A ¥'9L 2 ¥'9L o u%EEo
‘0 000 ON  {0€6'6 v 001 00'L 0E6'6 00081 S8ZXY'9L a4 N 1D VI03dS 12
” 4400'582:Q 9L M ¥'9L S Eweeo
‘0 00°0 ON__|026's v 001 00°L 0266 007081 SBEXY 9L 44 N 10 WVI03ds
HISW :

.m34<> O( Oud LINN OV w;.m(._. O( ww(._o mu< >‘_Qn_< O( x_<>._.v.=2 _ OdS VA —,D<ww<2 K D< m54<> meMG 301dd .LINN wZO_me:Z_D

rav n_S_OO OZDn_ ZOOm w>In_ mnm_D JMVA "ANOD YA 443 ._H_—Dm w._r_ZDmO_mn_ 1NN <wm< J_Ome\ww/ql_O DI._I_Z NOILJII053a IdAL #
oy . : 5

S O S eI IR E T ERGRETL

_ ¢se/s0e/4HS  a SRIOQ AIATHL wnnrs GO0T/LO/(
i £21]20€ /-SEXIL AINNOD DYIEI M wennn G00C/LT/V(

mhm /LE¥ ] D>>

|_ n_m_mnj< ISSVSI

90, H04 — WIN 80711y Dd/d1 d3d OHO INTIVA
ON 800Z HOd — OF L1/9¢/v 01/¥1/6 31 ¥3d 301d
1INN GNY1OHD L "HOd — OA LL/8LY LLILLY

197 "ddV ¥3d LO0V NO OHD TVA ON 1102 ¥04 SHIVNT
NOSV3d 1X3I

31vQ dSNI IX3N ONINO

110Z/21/%0  31va dSNI 1SVl S$S300V AVO!
LLOZ:  HA UddV 1SVl AHAVHOOJO
wm:.EJ:._

Y1 .mn_n_<kw5

098°61 = m3|_<> Qm_wwm_ww< 30D QOH13W WA ¥ddv - ._rw I‘_,N w mt._‘ WD.._«_
0 - SSO1dvO SH S3YUOV 443
STV 1vid dai dep Z2610022000000L
098°61 = ANTIVA Ad3SIvHddY : ¥Sleld “2ail v
0 - SSO1ALIALLONAOHd ’ % 00"
- %001  1SM . %00°001
098'61 - JOIVA LIV %00L BIS 66851982 XL "TTUASONIA m:.._meng
P %00k IO . 6685 X089 Od €222 10N O< FHOWHLNO
09861 + 1IMHVA ANV %001 IO M IANYD XNL3 eIVl uonduosaq jeba

NS SRS s

ers a:;) B I R s

S 13VdS] Nm_n_O|_ ai ¥3INMO s PSlel A1d3dod.
ZNOLYHNOINIAY § : ; \ :




‘oup ‘uojewoy et o .. MoiAAg NdOG:LLILO ZLOZ/OMOL tPaluud atea | Asenuer :jesiexddy jo sjeQ aABOSYT L J0 | @bed

. |

1

L |

0 . |oss's
" — 44 0°682 10 ¥'9L ™ 9L 1 AuewwOL
0 000 ON  10£6%6 v 00 00k 0866 - 00081 S8EXY9L 44 N LV VIO3dS WY L
MDY ONdINN OV FTaVI OV SSVID OV gL ST NOTLJE0S3q 71

1770002 T 000z T N 3)iSauioH 00 v ad1s VILNIaIS3Y 1
000¢C 00’} %00L 9%00L %00L %00C %00L 0002 1 000 [ NE El WOH IWGONW ¥ ¥NH
_3NTVATQY QY dWOD ONnd NOD3 SAHd 930 3NTVA ONOD 8XAJ33 TNd SIINNORId UNN V38V TOANS/SSVID THIN NOILJIg0S3d  3dAT #

g AT AT Lt e SR R T Ecs e & x.M : - :. okt .,,.

e ST YNNG NN A

/ E.o NAMONMNN
€9/0Sy /10 QHVNOD TIVANVY wunes PB6LILOJEC

Nv:w.@w\n_; m,2>._m_>m 4|_<DZ<N_ e moow\hw\wn
S(eE e T IN 301

: VA LIAYAD 1S VUV LINEd  IdAL UANAd 10 3NSS

B ,..,2 SHNHSdONIGTINgT e

- m AD0TOAOHLIN DHD 01, JO4 — OININ LL/8Z/Y
: . 01/602/8 31 YddV ¥3d HOLOV4 H1d3ad W3
! 9 H1d3a "YYOD L. "O0d —OA LLBLY LLILLIY

, ‘ - Y1 ¥ddV ¥3d 10OV NO DHO WA ON LL0Z HO4 S’V
NOSVY3d 1x3l

m 31va dSNI IX3N ONINO!

“LLOZ/LL/P0  31VA dSNI LSV AVd $S300V AVO!

LLOZ.  dA mn_m< 18V : AHdYH9O0dO.

o i STLTIL

0S6'11 = SMVA 0355355V 1505 *GOMLIM VA Hddv IS HIZS62LL SN

0 ‘ - SSO1dv0 SH ISIUIV 443
:saAYOV Ivid _alden Z6L0061L000000L

3INTVA 3sivaddy €0554d -2ql 28
SSO1 ALIALLONAOHd i %00700L
dIHSY3INMO

3NTVA LEVI . £9€82 XL ‘STHASONI 6L 1O 'OV JHOWHLNO
1HYIN ANV A MHvd HLNOS L06L 61E5Y uonduosaq jeba

NIM130 TIVANYY

P D T A )

) w._.Zm_2m>ON_n=>=‘
SNVRIdAVALH {0}

S iR

01 4ANMO



Jessica Storck

From: Candi K. Lopez <lopezlawn@yahoo.com>
Sent: * Monday, December 17, 2012 10:09 AM -
To: Jessica Storck

Cc: lopezlawn@yahoo.com

Subject: ' Equipment listing - Lopez Lawn Service
Hi Jessica -

Here is the equipment lising you asked for:

1 - Skid Loader

2 - Walk Behind Mowers

2 - Push Mowers

3 - Back Pack Blowers

3 - Weed Trimmers

1 - Stump Grinder

1 - Tiller -

Approx. 30 handheld tools such as rakes, shovels, hoes, brooms, etc.

3 - Utility trailers

2 - Work trucks (2001 Ford Crewcab flatbed pickup and 1994 Ford Crewcab pickup)

As a side note, the back hoe that is currently at the 1727 S. 7th Street location is not ours. We
are just borrowing it for clean up of the location.

Let me know if you need anything else.

Thank you,
Candi K. Lopez



1727 S. 7th

1727 S. Tth 3'
200' Radius| '

| "R K .

0 62.5 125 250 f ] o '

\, _ , , . )

Drawn By:Valerie Valero & polISCLAMER . CITY OF KINGSVILLE
THIS MAP IS FOR VISUAL PURPOSES ONLY,
T THE INFORMATION ON THIS SHEET MAY ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT
- CONTAIN INACCURACIES OR ERRORS.
~ (8 Last Update: 12/17/2012 THE CITY OF KTNGSV?LLS ISR;‘IOTRS 200 Eaft Kleberg
~6 INote resropBELE F N OO e Kingsvile, Texas 78363
CONSTRUCTION, PLANNING, BUILDING, Office: 361-595-8005
OR ANY OTHER PURPOSE, Fax: 361-595-8035




juedijdde Aq a11s Juswdojanap Ajjwey 9juis aaming - ] aus ‘d'n's pasodosd - [

zado17 °S [ap4S] "IN :3updlddy

32INI3S 3] puD 31D) UMDT D 10f HWIdd 3sM [p1dads pasodoid



AGENDA ITEM #8



Engineering Department
361-595-8007
361-595-8035 Fax

DATE: January 23, 2013

TO: City Commission through City Manager

FROM: Naim Khan, Director of Public Works/City Engineer
SUBJECT: Reduction of the City landfill operation hours on Saturday.

SUMMARY
This item will allow the City to reduce the operation period of the City landfill on
Saturday by 2 hours.

BACKGROUND

After careful review of the Saturday operations at the City landfill, staff has come to the
conclusion that the hours of operation on Saturday can be reevaluated. The operating
hours on Saturday as of now are 8 am to 2 pm. Staff has reviewed the cost of operation
and the tonnages of trash the landfill receive during these hours and feels that it is not
beneficial or financially viable to continue operating past 12 noon on Saturdays.

One year historical data shows how much the City can save by reducing the hours of
operation on Saturday by two hours. In 2012 from January to December, total revenue
was $814.25 in that two hour period. At the same time, the City spent $8424.00 for
manpower, about $1300 for fuel usage plus the added utilities and wear & tear of the
equipment. Peak customer hours at the landfill are between 8 am and 11 am. After that
it slows down considerably. The City’s Sanitation Division and most of other customers
have confirmed that they can have their trash delivered to the landfill by noon. City
staff believes that it will be a huge benefit and a fiscally responsible change for the
residents of the City of Kingsville.

RECOMMENDATION
Staffs recommend the approval of the proposed 2 hours reduction of operational
hours at the Landfill on Saturdays.

FINANCIAL IMPACAT :
Historical data shows there will be about $9,000/year savings

Approved

Vincent Capell, City Manager



Number of customers entering the Landfill after 12:00 p.m. on Saturdays
January 7,2012 - December 29,2012

DATE BRUSH C&D/TRASH | CITY TRUCK COMMENTS
1/7/2012 4 9 2 6.25
1/14/2012 4 4 2 12.50
1/21/2012 4 24 1 31.25
1/28/2012 4 4 2 12.50
Subtotal= 16 41 7 62.50
2/4/2012 0 0 0 0.00
2/11/2012 2 4 0 6.25
2/18/2012 2 2 1 0.00
2/25/2012 0 0 2 0.00
Subtotal= q 6 3 6.25
3/3/2012 2 19 2 12.50
3/10/2012 0 4 2 18.75

 3/17/2012 5 18 0 25.00
3/24/2012 3 5 2 12.50
3/31/2012 0 0 0 0.00
Subtotal= 11 46 6 68.75
4/7/2012 4 4 1 6.25
4/14/2012 4 10 2 30.00

7 4/21/2012 2 12 1 12.50
4/28/2012 8 2 2 12.50
Subtotal= 18 28 6 61.25

5/5/2012 3 2 0 0.00
5/12/2012 3 2 0 12.50
5/19/2012 3 15 2 6.25
5/26/2012 7 5 2 25.00
Subtotal= 16 24 4 43.75
6/2/2012 4 8 1 24.75
6/9/2012 3 7 2 30.00
6/16/2012 6 3 2 0.00
6/23/2012 1 7 0 31.25
6/30/2012 10 5 2 12,50
Subtotal= 24 30 7 98.50
7/7/2012 1 6 1 0.00
7/14/2012 3 . 5 2 25.00
7/21/2012 11 17 2 31.25
7/28/2012 2 6 2 12.50




Number of customers entering the Landfill after 12:00 p.m. on Saturdays

J 292012
Subtotal= 17 37 7 68.75
8/4/2012 8 11 1 0.00
8/11/2012 3 13 2 31.25
8/18/2012 5 20 2 31.00
8/25/2012 6 4 2 25.00
Subtotal= 22 48 7 87.25
9/1/2012 5 7 1 17.50
9/8/2012 5 10 0 30.00
9/15/2012 7 20 0 36.25
9/22/2012 8 13 1 57.50
9/29/2012 3 2 1 6.25
Subtotal= 28 52 3 147.50
10/6/2012 5 9 1 12.50
10/13/_2012 4 2 2 6.25
10/20/2012 4 2 2 12.50
10/27/2012 21 18 2 35.00
Subtotal= 34 31 7 66.25
11/3/2012 8 4 2 5.00
11/10/2012 7 10 2 12.50
11/17/2012 3 2 1 11.25
11/24/2012 2 6 1 6.25
Subtotal= 20 22 6 35.00
12/1/2012 3 14 0 18.75
12/8/2012 5 6 2 6.25
12/15/2012 9 4 1 12,50
12/22/2012 5 4 2 12.50
12/29/2012 0 8 0 18.50
Subtotal= 22 36 5 68.50
TOTALS= 460 796 136 814.25




